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MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Director :

VIA: General Counsel
Director of Public Affairs
Deputy Director for Intelligence
Deputy Director for Administration
Director, Office of Information Management

FROM: Jami Miscik
; Director of Transnational Issues

SUBJECT: ) - Release to NTSB the Transcript of
30 April 1999 Briefing on TWA Flight 800

1. Action Requested: This memorandum recommends that
you release the attached unclassified TWA 800 Briefing
transcript to the National Transportation Safety Board
" (NTSB) for placement on the public record. The attached
letter to the Chairman of the NTSB, for your- signature, will
accompany the transcript. :

2. Background: Based on a request to the DCI from the
Chairman of the NTSB, OTI provided an unclassified briefing
on its analysis of eyewitness accounts of the 17 July 1996 °
TWA Flight 800 crash to the NTSB’s Witness Group—consisting
of NTSB investigators and representatives from each of the
parties to the investigation (Boeing, the Airline Pilots
Association, the Federal Aviation Administration, the
International Association of Machinists, and TWA). The
Witness Group was tasked with ‘studying the eyewithess
accounts of the accident.[ JLegal Counsel also attended.
Recently, the NTSB requested CIA to release the Briefing
transcript to them for placement on the NTSB’s public docket
with other information collected during its investigation.

- 3. Recommendation: Based on a review of the facts, I
recommend that you approve release of this transcript. The
NTSB will soon be lifting a gag order that had been on
Witness Group members, so we can expect the Briefing and its
contents will be discussed by seemingly authoritative
individuals in public—some of whom have already misquoted
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SUBJECT: Release to NTSB the Transcript of 30 April 1999
Briefing on TWA Flight 800

CIA’s Briefing in private according to the NTSB. The
transcript will also serve to support the intelligence
success story that has already been publicly touted (the
CIA-produced video of its analysis was released by the FBI
when it closed its criminal investi ation).

In short, release would put CIA in
a position of control, avoid the appearance that we are
holding something back, and avoid selective release of parts
of the transcript text.

Jami Migcik

Attachments: _ I
A. Letter to Chairman, NTSB
B. Transcript of 30 April 99 Briefing on TWA Flight 800
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Washington, D.C. 20505

22 April 2014
Mr. John H. Clarke

2424 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Apartment 410
Washington, DC 20037

Reference: F-2013-02263

Dear Mr. Clarke:

This is a final response and acknowledges receipt of your 5 March 2014 letter,
received in the office of the Information and Privacy Coordinator on 11 March 2014,
providing your commitment to pay all applicable fees concerning your 8 November 2013
letter narrowing the scope of your request by limiting it for records that were not
previously produced in Lahr v. National Transp. Safety Bd. Et al.

Please be advised that we have completed a thorough and diligent search on your
behalf regarding the previous request as it pertains to the subject of your request above.
Therefore, we are enclosing 68 documents, consisting of 1,133 pages, which we believe to
be responsive to your request. These documents were located and released in connection
with the earlier request. The cost associated with processing your request amounts to
$113.30. This consists of reproduction of 1,133 pages at a rate of ten cents per page. You
are responsible for the cost of processing your request for reproduction charges beyond the
first 100 pages. Please send your check or money order in the amount of $103.30 payable
to the Treasurer of the United States citing F-2013-02263 to ensure proper credit to your
account.

Sincerely,

VY4

Michele Meeks
Information and Privacy Coordinator

Enclosures
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Our analysts have reviewed your request and are unable to determine what records you
are seeking. For your information, the FOIA provides for public access to “reasonably described”
records so that professional employees familiar with the subject matter can locate responsive
information with a reasonable amount of effort. Commonly this equates to a requirement that the
documents must be locatable through the indexing of our various systems. Extremely broad or
vague requests or requests requiring research do not satisfy this requirement.
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WARNING: Classified output may follow

HUGHIEBIR

Date: 3/25/2014 Time: 11:42:07 AM

Queue Name: IP-1J32-06A-S-C

Server Name: WMA-NHB-PRNT13

WARNING: This output is from a TOP SECRET system, processing
data with multiple SCI compartments and handling caveats.
Reliable human review of each page for appropriate classification,

control, and handling markings is required prior to dissemination

from TOP SECRET Agency control.

WARNING: This printer cover sheet is to be treated as
classified and properly disposed.
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WARNING: Classified output may follow

olngllirm

Date: 3/28/2014 Time: 1:45:14 PM

Queue Name: 1P-1J32-06A-L-C

Server Name: WMA-NHB-PRNT13

WARNING: This output is from a TOP SECRET system, processing
data with multiple SCI compartments and handling caveats.
Reliable human review of each page for appropriate classification
control, and handling markings is required prior to dissemination
Jfrom TOP SECRET Agency control.

WARNING: This printer cover sheet is to be treated as
classified and properly disposed.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

2)0 7‘) * Date of transcription 7/22/96

JyJ
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1%

DAVE BORRILL, date of birth September 20, 1954, 3
Lakeview Drive East, Center Moriches, New York, 11934, home
telephone number 516-878-6139, worked telephone number 516-726-
8570, pager number 516-558-0353, was advised of the iden*ity of
the interviewing agent and the purpose of the interview. BORRILL
then furnished the following information:

~On July 17, 1996, he was having dinner at JOHN SCOTT's
Restaurant on Dune Road in West Hampton. He was having dinner
with his wife DONNA and his friend KEVIN MULLANE, Brookfield ~
Avenue, Center Moriches, work number 516-878-0223. MULLANE works
at B.A. TOFTE COMPANY (BATCO).

The restaurant is located three or four miles east of
Moriches Inlet on Dune Road. They were sitting outside on a deck

on the bay side of Dune Road.

At approximately 8:15 P.M. he looked up and saw a
reddish orange glowing ball. It appeared to be directly
overhead. It lodhed like the ball from a Roman candle. He saw
no falling debris at this point. He did not think it was a
plane. He tracked it for 15-20 seconds. It then exploded and
burst into flames. It broke into several pieces. He ran from
the restaurant on the bay side, across Dune Road, to the beach on

the ocean side.
There was a haze over the ocean so he could not see the

impact when the plane hit the water. He did hear two explosions
and felt the concussion in his chest. : :

/ : . ‘ .
(s} - He did not see anything else in the sky. The glowing
er ball did not appear to be dropping when he saw it before the
He saw nothing leave from the ground. He did not see

explosion.
any -flames or smoke emitting from the glowing ball.

He had drank two beers before seeing this. His friend
MULLANE and his wife DONNA also saw this. He said it .was not:
like the Challenger explosion except for the trail of smoke after
the impact. He was facing due west when he was having dinner.-—-—:

7/18/96 at (telephonically)

Investigation on

File # 265A-NY-259028

1 .
b,-%(sza JOHN L. SHEEHAN:MAM Date dicta
N

of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI a(is loanc

WY 2oy Bps e imc naither rece dations nor concl
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The bay was on his right and the ocean on his left. The glowing
ball was travelling from his right to his, left. It travelled
from mainland Long Island, across Moriches Bay, towards the
ocean. It travelled perpendicular to the coast, not parallel to
it. The glowinc ball bore no resemblance to a plane, it was just
a red dot. It did not appear to be 8,000 or 13,000 feet high.
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%ﬁ%ﬂQEX_RL§LuQNE,‘48 Carlton Avenue, Mestic, New York
11950, teléphone: (516) 399-1628, telephonically contacted the
. Federal Bureau of Investigation,; New York Office. Having been

advised of the identity of the interviewing agent, DISIMONE
provided the following information: .

He had gone crabbing with about twenty other people
yesterday (July 17, 1996). They were standing on- the dock at the
Forge River Marina in Mestic whern, a young boy, approximately 11-
13 years of age named WILLIAM, noticed something that appeared to
be a flare £flying up into the air. WILLIAM called the group’s
attention to this object as it flew into the air. This flying
objected looked like it came up from land in the Moriches area.

™~

The flying object was relatively slow in flying up and
took about four or five seconds before hitting the ai;glane. The
smoke, which trailed this object, was whitish in color“and the
band of smoke was narrow. It looked like a flare or Roman candle
flying into the air. The object flew at an angle intoc the air

Jode . and neither it, nor its impact with the plane, made any noise.

Ny /! There was one flame which came from the object, then a second

+kv“orhje‘ once it struck the plane. The flying object was very bright, but
- not uncggfortable/blinding to look at.

The object seemed to take off from-Dune Road or the
left side of the inlet. )DLA'-)E- woUld BE 02 RgHT DE °OF Mol (tts s
————— . B

Other members of the group who saw the object’s flight
were JIM and BOB Last Name Unknown (INU), one of whom is the
father of WILLIAM. JIM and BOB (LNU) own the business TWIN
FLOORS, telephone: (516) 645-5280.

DISIMONE stated that he had spoken to a neighbor,.
ROBERT STOKES, telephone: (516} 395-3465, who stated Fhat his
son, ROBERT, JR., age 13, had also seen the flying object.

" Investigation on 7/;;;;;\> st New York, New York (telephonically)
\_ '
Fie # 265A-NY-259028
by A;’sm K. LEWIS/dcd . Date dictated  7/19/96

Thél;a:umznl contsins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It iz the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency i
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. |
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on the morning after the explosion of Trans World
Airline (TWA) Flight 800, Mr. SVEN FARET, residing at 30-A Main
Parkway, Plainview, New York, telephone number (516) 349-5999,
and Mr. KEN WENDELL, residing at 107 Lodge Avenue, Huntington,
New York, telephone number (516) 271-2681, were brought to the
Coast Guard Station by Special Agent (SA) JOSEPH P. FANNING and,
thereafter, interviewed by SA JAMES G. LEE.

FARET and WENDELL were flying in'FARET’s private plane,
"an AC-12 piloted by FARET at about 8:40 PM on the evening of July

17, 1996.

While cruising at eight and a half (8 1/2) thousand

feet over Riverhead, Long Island, heading eastbound, WENDELL
FARET

advised FARET that he had traffic at "seven (7) o’clock."
glanced over and spotted a white light which suddenly exploded

_ into a giant red orange ball.

FARET said that he was not sure it was a plane because it was
dark, however, he saw running lights, believed to be white
trailing lights just before the explosion. -

The object, according to FARET, definitely exploded
below his plane because the smoke trail after the explos;on was

at seven and a half (7 1/2) thousand feet.

plane that exploded when he flew over to the area.

In an instant, the object blew up.

He realized it was a

Upon exploding, the debris fell quickly and straight

down.

surface where it spread out along the water.

erupted from the water.

As the plane fell, the fire had a long trail to the ocean
Flame chutes

He then called flying services and saw boats heading

over the scene.

FARET advised that the gaseous cloud remained similar

to the challenger

explosion.

FARET emphatically stated the explosion took place
about 7 1/2 thousand feet.

at

255A-NY-250028-SUB

Investigation on 07 / 18 / 96

at Center Moriches, New York

N !

File # 265A"NY—259028

07/2
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by SA JAMES G. LEE/h

"

K Date dictated i
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Continuation of FD-302of  SVEN FARET B on 07/18/96 ,Page _2

Both FARET and WENDELL were on their way to a limousine
that was going to put them on the TODAY SHOW when SA FANNING came

to get them.

FARET and WENDELL offered complete cooperation.

000024
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CHRISTINE MADONIA, Date of Birth (DOB) September 4,
1 Sccurity Account Number 110-4-3308, was

1362, Sociai
telaphonically contactad at her rasizZance 33 Titmus Drive,
Mastic, New York 11950, telephone ‘318} 325-2792. MADCNIA was
advised as to che idertity of the intsrviawing agsnt and the
nature of the inquiry wherein she prcvided the following
information: '

Westhampton Beach with her husband,
hours of July 17, 1996. At

she and her husband wére in their
o her right she olserved a bright orange

circle in the sky. MADONIA stated she turned to look at it
closer and recognized two separate fires in the sky. MABSNIA
'**asedwshe—tﬂrned?ton%cok»at‘iﬁwoioserﬂaﬁé—fecogniaeé—cwo—
sparatesfirresin-the—sky. MADONIA could not make out any object
-her than the fire. nor did she hear anything at or before the
time her attention was drawn to the fire.

MADONIA was at
PAUL, during the evening
approximately 8:30 p.m.,
vehicle heading east. T

265A-NY-259028-SUB Cay

SEARCHED_____ WoBxEn
SERIALIZED, T

APRO 1 1997

FBI — NEW YORK

2

BLAS =

(telephonically)

wvest  unon 07/18/96 at
le# 265A-NY-259028

Moriches, New York

or

SA DAVID S. EDWARD Date dicated  07/20/96"
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The.following investigation was conducted by Special
Agents (SAs) CARA L. HOLMES and MARCIE A. HOUK regarding Trans
Worlid Airlines (TWA} Flighr 800: -

On July 18, 1996, MICHELLE MORATI, Date of Birth
May 31, 1952, 32 North Quarter Rocad, Westhampton, New York,
288-8359, stated that on July 17, 1996 she, along with her
husband and son were at the home of ORITH and LARRY WADDEL,
located at 32 Brushy Neck Lane, Westhampton, New York (5i6)
288-8966. MORATI advised that she was on the deck of the
WADDEL's when she looked up into the sky. MORATI stated that she
observed a red nebulous image. This image had an elongated shape
and was drifting in the sky. -MORATI stated that as the image was
drifting in the sky it became a sharp edged yellow flame. MORATI
advised that this image went from drifting to falling. MORATI
stated that five or six seconds later she heard a bcom and then a

double edged boom. v

(516)

\\S“ﬂiaa Z%X‘

46!%!15
12. 6%,
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Cn July 18, 1996, at about 'y 15PM, Sergeant Fred DeLuca
and Detective Nicholas Garcia, SO-9, were present at 401 Greenway
Road, Manorville, Long Island, New York (NY). At this time an
interview of one Daniel Seligenbrunn, white male, Date of Zirth
September 6, 1976, was conducted. Seligenbrunn is a witness to
the downing of Trans World Airlines (TWA) Flight 800, July 17,
1996. Seligenbrunn resides with his parents at 4-1 Greenway

Road, Manorville, New York, telephone (516) 878-6054.

Seligenbrunn stated that he is employed by Pine Hills
1f Club at 162 Wading River Road, Manorville, NY. On July 17,
96, at about 7:45PM, he and one Peter King were walking near
the Club House at Pine Hills Golf Club. He estimates the time,
but is certain that it was day’'s end and still light. They were
walking in an easterly direction. Seligenbrunn heard the sounds
of an aircraft, and having some interest in airplanes, glanced.
toward the sky. he observed a large commercial airplane flying
west to east and south of his location, probably over water. The
aircraft had an unusual amount of black smoke spewing from the
wing area. he thinks.it was the left wing. A second.later, he
glanced again and saw what he described as a "red glow" or "red
dot" on the aircraft. Having seen this, he brought it to the

attention of Peter King.

= Q)
0o

Seligenbrunn and King now see the airplane nosing at an
angle towards the ground. They continued looking as the airplane
disappeared behind trees in the horizon. Seligenbrunn heard a
blast and saw a red flash through the trees and extending
upwards. He further states that the aircraft appeared to remain
intact for the period of his observation.

the next morning he related this experience to a
coworker, one Philip Costa, a retired New York City Police
Officer, who notified the police. Costa’s telephone number is

(516) 874-3139.

)
————5“3'—-259928 SUBCC

File 4
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Iy esngation on 07/18/96 at Manorville , New York
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Sol Sherman, Date of Birth Novempcer 14,
Security Account Number (SSAN) 080-18-7841,
575 Dune Road, Westhampton Beach, New York,
(516) 288-1434, was contacted at his resi
peter C. Casazza ana william F. Lynch of
Investigation (FBI) regarding his observations ©
witnessed over the atlantic Ocean on the evening

1996.

Sol Sherman's Observations:

Mr.
sliding glass door which overlooks his deck,

ocean. The time was approximately 8:30PM, a
conditions were clear and calm.

the

Dimitra Kapsos,

His daughter-in-law,
e let out a scream.

the sliding glass door when sh

d and followed her out ol

what he described as a large red flamed obj
(2) obijects and the fwo {

He turmne

nd the weather
was heading out

he door.
ect or fireball which

2) red flamed objects

{f(.ﬁ,.y-'. {U*"‘/'—/ = @’; - “”/. @
o e e

02

07/18/96 5

Social

@

1923,

rencing condo Unit 5,
telephone number
dence by Special Agents
the Federal Bureau of

f an explosion he

of Julv 17,

Sherman relatéd that he was sitting next to his

beach, and

He observed

jeparated into two
or fireballs Zoll into the ogean. He stated the
took only a few seconds. ee (3)

he then heard thr
Toud noises coming OV the water rrom the
explosion.

1so observed white smoke“qQver

Sherman a
cts or fireball hi

the red-flamed obje

Latey, boats and helicop
Background:
Name: Sol Sherman
Date of Eirth: November 14, 1022
SSAN: 080-18-7841
Address: 575 Dune Road (Rental)

Unit 5
Westhampton Beach,

i -r‘-,é._; f‘j/ul‘««_ ~ T, +50.5
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encire event
or fouxr (4)

direction of the
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Clyde Willis, Date of Bir-= September 20, 1945, Sccial
~Security Acccunt Numbér (SS. . 240-Z¢- 826, was incerviewed
-aboard the motor vessel ROGUE 2IVER, zperated by ths Great Lakes
Dredge and Dock Company. Th2 vassel was dockad ac che United
States Coast Guard Staticn, Zast ¥Mocriches, New @Fork INY). Willis
was+advised as to the identities of the interviewing agents and
the nature of the inquiry wherein ne provided the following

information:

Willis is temporarily residing at the Swiss Motel, 1273

West Main Street, Riverhead, NY 11201, telephone number (516) 72-
SLEEP. Willis’ permanent address is 102 3andhiil Road, New Bern,
North Carolina 2856u, telephone number (919) 635-2181. Willis is
employed by Great Lakes Dredge and Dock Company and is presently
orking out of the Moriches area, dredging sand to replenish the

.each.

During the evening of July 17, 1596, Willis was
piloting the Rogue River approximately one half mile off shore,
travelling west to east. Also with him on the boat was Mike
Russell and Don, last name not recalled. Willis was operating
the boat at full speed. At approximately 8:30PM, Willis observed
a bright light off to his right. He turned and saw an explosion.
Willis further described the explosicn 2z :wo (2) balls of fire.
Willis said he could not tell what wa: on fire. Willis said he
did not hear anything, noting the sound of the boat engines
running "wide open" would have made it diffiCulF for him to hear

anything. ‘ 265A-NY-259028-suB (C3
SEARCHED INDEXED
SERIALIZED FILED.
APR O 1 1997 &
FBI — NEWYORK ., ~
[Vl
. onon 07/18/96 a __East Moriches, New York

.4 265A-NY-259028 =
SA DAVID S. EDWARDV™
SA ANTHONY JACKSON/Z.4

Date dictated 07/20/96
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GRACE T. BAUER was interviewed at &3%n§ﬁ§&§?nce' 117
Mantauk Highway, Westhampton, New York. This is also the office
of the WILLIAM G. HENTSCHEL INSURANCE AGENCY. After being
advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the nature
of the interview, BAUER provided the following information:

The evening of July 17, 1996, BAUER was at tha West
Hampton Yacht Squadron in Westhampton Beach along with her
husband FRED BAUER, her brother in law TOM KERR, GERALDINE
GILLEN, and CANDACE PORTER. ' .

Between 8:30 and 8:45 p.m BAUER was staring out into
the Atlantic Ocean due south. She saw a red light, like a boat
flare, with a smokey white stream following it, shoot up from the
horizon. She could not tell if it originated from eithexr Dune
Road or the ocean. The red flare went straight up into the sky
for about two or three seconds. Suddenly, the red flare expanded
into a2 much larger fireball. There was no sound heard at this
point. Then a red flame funneled down from the fireball, and
descended downward when a second, much larger fireball erupted.
This larger fireball .then split into two smokey trails which
continued to descend downward and away from each other beyond
Dune Road into the ocean.

_ BAUER then heard three deep rumbling sounds. Her
husband, FRED BAUER, who was on a jetski at the time in the bay,
traveled across the bay to Dune Road, crossed Dune Road, and

locked into the ocean to see what had happegned.

‘ From where the flare originated, BAUER did not see any
unusual light on the surface. The red flare was followed by a
smoke tail which quickly dissipated. The smokey tail did not
extend down very far from the flare’s head.

7/19/96 Westhampton NY

at _ 22110

T e N Y=259628
" SA JAMES J. ROTHE

Fﬂe'n A AR AASRI LI ANTRIF
SAORCQUNY J- O INEILL
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GRACE T. BAUER - 7/19/96

RAUER advised that her brother in law, TOM KERR and

Coninustion ol ERANYNE oI LEN-sloosaw—the—ascendingflare;— Be—adviced chal® —

everyone else she was with had only seen the descending fireball.
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on July 19, 1996, ZACHARY T. CLANAHAN, Date of Birth

(DOB) August 26, 1975, 109 Henry Road, Southhampton, New York,
11968, home telephone (516) 287-1061, work telephone
(516) 272-3354, was interviewed at Westhampton Ambulance center,
Westhampton, New York. He was advised of the identity of the
interviewing agents and the nature of the interview. He then
provided the following information:

on July .17, 1996, between 8:00pm and 8:30pm, while on
ROBERT CASOLA’s boat in the Shinnecock Inlet, ZACHARY T. CLANAHAN
was looking at the back of the craft when a friend’s exclamation
caused him to look to the West-Southwest. ZACHARY T. CLANAHAN
described seeing a little yellow flame for a second, the length
of which was approximately 1/4" at arm’s length, approximately .

A;X; 25-30 degrees above the horizon. The flame did not appear to
L [ have any movement except possibly dipping.

" "This ocument contaias neither

. ZACHARY T. CLANAHAN then saw something shoot off the
little yellow flame which he described as a plume that grew in a
direction of approximately 20 degrees right of vertical in two to -
three seconds. The plume was reddish orange in color and
lightish grey at the top, approximately 1 foot in length at
arm’s length. The top of the plume turned into a fireball which
spun and floated down to the horizon in approximately 6 _seconds.

The fireball was approximately 1/2 inch in length at arm’s

length. ?
; The yellow flame maintained its intensity the entire '
time and went directly down to the water in about one secopnd.

The sun was in a direction of Narth-Northwesi, and the
fireball was approximately 3-4 miles away.. ' - Avruatt? 3017 weT - NApE

LUKE CASOLA and EDWIN EVANS were also in the boat.

A powerboat, approximately 20 feet long, a 25 to 30
© foot sailboat with two sails, and a trawler were in tge area.
Two small "checkmate" speed boats were also seen earlier.

Investigation on at

July 20, 1996 Southhampton, NY 265A-NY-259028

Filc #

SAs STEVEN BONGARDARCHARLES J. RUSSELL:msSp 7/20/96 -
Date dictatod

by

- daticas wor concluzions of the FBI. It is tho property of the FBI and is losncd 10 your agency; -
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Dato of tranecription

on July 19, 1996, ZACHARY T. CLANAHAN, Date of Birth
(DOB) August 26, 1975, 109 Henry Road, Southhampton, New York,
11968, home telephone (516) 287-1061, work telephone
(516) 272-3354, was interviewed at Westhampton Ambulance Center,
Westhampton, New York. He was advised of the identity of the
jinterviewing agents and the nature of the interview. He then

. provided the following information:

on July 17, 1996, between 8:00pn and 8:30pm, while on
ROBERT CASOLA’s boat in the Shinnecock Inlet, ZACHARY T. CLANAHAN
was looking at the back of the craft when a friend’s exclamation
caused him to look to the West-Southwest. ZACHARY T. CLANAHAN
described seeing a little yellow flame for a second, the length
of which was approximately 1/4" at arm’s length, approximately
25-30 degrees above the horizon. The flame did not appear to

have any movement except possibly dipping.

ZACHARY T. CLANAHAN then saw something shoot off the
little yellow flame which he described as a plume that grew in a
direction of approximately 20 degrees right of vertical in two to
three seconds. The plume was reddish orange in color and
lightish grey at the top, approximately 1 foot in length at
arm’s length. The top of the plume turned into a fireball which
spun and floated down to the horizon in approximately 6 seconds.
The fireball was approximately 1/2 inch in length at arm’s

length.

. The yellow flame maintained its intensity the entire
time and went directly down to the water in about one second.

The sun was in a direction of North-Northwest, and the
fireball was approximately 3-4 miles away-

LUKE CASOLA and EDWIN EVANS were also in the boat.

A powerboat, approximately 20 feet long, a 25 to 30
foot sailboat with two sails, and a trawler were in the area.
Two small "checkmate” speed boats were also seen earlier.

Investigation 00 . at
July 20, 1996 southhampton, NY . 265A-NY-255028
File # . :
SAs STEVEN BONGARQ*&CHARLES J. RUSSELL:msp 7/20/96
Date dictated

by

lusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is Joancd o your agency;
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Coatinuation of FD-302 of

ZACHARY T. CLANAHAN . on 7/19/96 gy 2

ZACHARY T. CLANAHAN, ROBERT CASOLA, LUKE CASOLA, and
EDWIN EVANS had been out in the boat for approximately two hours
before the incident occurred.

N BQAT_;V
CASOLA
posimion L)

-t - PI:3T L66T-BS-NDL
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JOSEPH CLIFFORD, Date of birth, 12/12/49, Social
Security Account Number, 102-40-8300, address, 36 Watchogue
Avenue, East Moriches, New York, telephone number, (516) 878-
9389. CLIFFORD was advised of the identities of the interviewing
agents and the purpose of the interview. Suffolk County Police
Detective DENNIS RAFFERTY was also present for the interview.
CLIFFORD provided the following information:

CLIFFORD was interviewed at the Moriches Yacht Club
located at the end of Union Avenue in Center Moriches, New York.
CLIFFORD said at the time of the plane crash he was standing on
the dock located on the Great Gun-beach.on Fire Island. CLIFFORD
was facing south when he noticed a flare ascending in the I Lo
southeast direction. CLIFFORD said the flare was slightly east

. Ao

of him when he saw it.

CLIFFORD described the object he saw as a skyrocket '
with a yellowish glow, possibly a flare that misfired. Aéuzk%
CLIFFORD said he followed the flare for 10-15 seconds and then *
saw an explosion. CLIFFORD then saw the plane explode but he did N
not see it crash in the water. CLIFFORD did not hear the plane Lf”ﬁ?a(

explode in the air or, on the ground. P-?[_
~

' CLIFFORD advised the writer that he is employed as a
school teacher.

e

' |7

Investigationon 07/19/96 . at Center Morlcheg t ;]ﬂ‘ EYOI’k 26 ’ CCZ
File = 265A-NY-259028 L : ' T NEED

SA Frederick R. Schmied 7~ ST AN B Q{
sy SA Martin Bernstein /| Date dictated 07/423/96 aaab
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and isFla?aNnﬁs \:3 Kour agenicy;
1t and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. -
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gr ANGELA CORRRAO, bo
aAvenue, East Moriches, New

was iuterviewed on July 19,

iNC., 29 Maple Avenue, East
numbexr (516) 878-3700. Aft

) ANGELA CORRAQO
c: \data\twa\corrao .302 .

/ALY
Yy

.

rn August 30, 1963, 45 Watchogue
York, telephone number (516) 878-3714,
1996 at ABBOTTS HARTS COVE MARINA,
Moriches, New York, 11940, telephone
er being advised of the identity of

the interviewing agents and the nature of the interview, CORRAO

provided the following info

Approximately 8:2
to her slip at ABBOTTS HART

ymation:

0 PM on July 17, 1396, CORRAC returned B¢CQUCJZLwa/
S COVE MARINA after boating with her . reely b

husband, JACK CORRAO, in Moriches Bay. Soon thereafter, while A pla _
\ he,

standing on the dock next t
position, she saw what appe

sky. The flare was already in mid-air when she first saw it,
jeave the ground. The flare had an orange .

she did not see it

o her boat and looking south of her
ared to be a flare rising through the djﬁr

>

flare rise through the a
It exploded. CARRAO did no
—— e e — .
explosion. The explosion ©O
after CARRAO first saw the

tail and was traveling south to souchwest. She watched the
iT and then come down A little before A@Zéﬁ(

CARRAO first real
e saw.the plane break int
the ground. From the posit

xplosion,
course of travel, as well a

CARRAO saw a large

the East Moriches Coast Gua
night, heading in a souther

r see a plane before she saw the -~
ccurred approximatély ten seconds >'ﬁ3
0 N —~
flare in the skvy. ;éej7;hL:jrgyr"_ [f,
/8

ized that a plane had exploded when

o two pieces as it fell straight to — ]
ion she was in at the time she saw the £1~7'[/,

she was able to point out in the sky the flares

s the point of the eventual explosion.

red barge named the ARUBA leaving
rd Station at about g8:00 PM that
1y direction. :

o~

g:-2
-
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hé&e landed on Dune Road or the outlying beach area.

" sitia gffaé"if ascended in theé air. The tail,” grey in el

-~ h s wife. DELGADO believed he hgdfﬁiﬁhééééd755

o . y 8
. ' JOSEPH DELGADO , ’

c:\data\twa\tw28901.302

number one drawing his attention to it. However, object number
one appeared like it was initially going to slightly miss object
number two unless it made a dramatic correction at the last
moment. In less than a second, DELGADO believed object number
one impacted with object number two; however, DELGADO explained
that it occurred when he must have blinked because he did not
actually see the point of impact. DELGADO then observed a white
vpuff" (white flash) approximately the size of a small ball in
the sky, however, he heard no noise. Out of the puff came two
objects that arched upward from the initial impact trailing
smoke.- DELGADO said the objects than appeared to turn into.large

rectangular balls of fire descending at an angle down past the —\:

horizon of the trees. DELGADO stated that the rectangular fire. . 7%
balls were the equivalent in size to a quarter (1/4) of a piece .
of ‘paper (8"x11") from his vantage. #

. Initially, DELGADO said the explosion appeared to be
approximately 1.5 -~ 2.5 miles from where he observed the event,
and he recalled he was concerned that the burning object might

: - After the burning object fell beyond the horizon 6§'théf.::/
trees he did not observe or hear anything else. e e/

" DELGADO believed, after some retrospect, the ‘entire:
£ events took approximately seven (7) seconds from the }73

oihe first sees object number one and when the explosion:

Grred. . . .

,;”fDELGADQ.furtﬁér described object number one -as gpf'"
&d Gbject; that had an oval "head" with an extreme]
i ‘that had a reddish pink naura” -about the:obj
izﬁ"fﬁhé;siieféfnhis pinkie'naii'whidhféeemed:t

{dn a "squiggly" pattern which provided a sense of

. After the explosion, DELGADO got into his vehicle;yit@:_uﬂ_
tHeé windows down and the radio off and drove in the diregtion of ... . ..
‘this .occurrence. DELGADO drove to Dune_Road,: Westhampton; -where .

Tbvef?ﬁhéfﬁééﬁﬁ?éréé;?Bowever,?ﬁe‘did not’ kriow *agt

. had opserved. Later that day, DELGADO learned. OF

piageﬁérash and realized that he had observed the entire = Tl

D SI:@AT L66T-BE-NUL
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occurrernce.

usion of the interview, DELGADO brought the

At the concl
his above

gned Agents to the exact location where he made

undersi
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JOSEPH DELGADO ‘ @

c:\data\twa\tw28901.302

described observations and he reenacted the events prior, during
and immediately fcllowing the event. In addition, a rough draft
drawing was created.  DELGADO'S point of reference was a
telephone pole next to a yellow fire hydrant located on Mill

Road. "

Create Date 10-15-96 07:24a
Name tw7338

Type

Subject

Author

Typist

Abstract

Account

Keywords
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF .INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 7/27/96

LOUIS JOSEPH DESEPOLI, Date of Birth (DOB) - March 26,
1962, of 180 Holiday Boulevard, Center Moriches, New York,
telephone number (516) 874-2175, was interviewed at his
residence. After being advised of the identity of the
interviewing ‘Agents and the nature of the interview, he provided
the following information:

On Wednesday, July 17, 1996, DESEPOLI was on a boat
that belonged to his friends JOHN and GERI VICARI, moored at the
Holiday Beach Property Owners Association. The docks are located
west of the Moriches Inlet and east of Masory Point on the Bay
side. At about 8:30 while he was looking out at the Bay,
DESEPOLI saw something that looked like a flare going up. It
went up, stopped and then .it looked like it was going down. It
broke into two pieces, one higher than the other, exploded and
fell in two columns of flames. The event took less than 30
seconds. DESEPOLI described the flare as being a yellowish-
orange light. He stated it did not look like a plane because of
the angle it took.

7/19/96 at . Center Moriches, New York

Investigation on

Fies 265A-NY-259028 | &2

SA JAMES G. LEE : . L
by - SA ROBERT S. CR¥SALLI (RSC:dp) Dae dicaed _7/23/96 - -

000040




C05784358 _ o ‘//Ziwu—(
: T

Wk g IR ol
i .ol

FEDERAL .BL"RE.-\U OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcriprion 07/25/96
Py
/‘/#’o ut.2b . Lf0.'174> V.4
(49 W—Ir',:’;*_’ﬂ-‘l 71.6552°%

Cn July 19, 1996, DAVID GALIETTA, Date of Birth (DOB)
May 9, 1975, telephone number (516) 878-9162, was interviewed at
the SENIX MARINA, 50 Senix Avenue, Center Moriches, New York.
After being advised of the identity of the interviewing agent and
the nature of the interview, GALIETTA provided the following

information:

On July 17, 199%. at approximately 8:45 PM to 9:00 PM,
GALIETTA was standing on = »uilding’s deck, located on Dune Road
in West Hampton, Long Island, New York. He stated that while
looking to the south towards the Atlantic Ccean, he observed a
red-yellowish flare-type object arcing upward in the sky,
followed by a larger reddish explosion. GALIETTA then observed a
flaming object fall out of the explosion area downward toward the
ocean. The object separated into two burning sections shortly
before he lost sight of them near the horizon.

o | - [ 2R?
W\ o Tay

265A-NY-259028 5 «,

07/19/96 at Center Moriches, New York

T Investiganon on

ey 265A-NY-259028 A .
1
h i-"VﬁSA SAMUEL G. KRAMER/hrg T e T Date dicra(edW/23/96

Thais document contsis nesther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI 11y the propern .f the FBI and 15 loaned 1o vour-sgeney:- -

000041




C05784358

9\‘6\" v
A\

v a

105

: N
FEDERAL BUREAU oF INVESTIGATION — HLY le

; >N /)

s 470‘/?’1__ ‘.'0.7?‘!/ i i 43, "‘ - 7 e /

WA 14 | 72359 0w Licniss /
w7 Dai‘e"o!»-tnnmmion 7

1976. Also Participating in the in;
MILLER, Suffolk County Poljice

father, DpouGrag also furnish
independently.~'Affer being
interviewing agent and Detec
interview, SHARON GENT

slowly, but gained moment
fireball.
ot it

. Concurrent with
fireball, GENTILE also
2 northeast direction
larg 1 win.

her observation of the smo

k Plane :flyj

o
t

bserved a blac
ap, imatel,

! SLr
ng loops sev
ial.

ampton,

000042




C05784358

ol <X IR ICT ol it Ls: iz

F.a3
'/z(,\‘ o
FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95) . . //g‘j ~ ' .
{ S =
N - =
=Y .
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7/21/96

. GERALDINE GILLEN was interviewed %iw%%%wg%ape of
-'3{ 7 business, INTIMATE BOUTIQUE, in Westhampton, NY. After Being
advised of the identities of the interviewing Agents and the

\ nature of the interview, GILLEN provided the following
LA Eormar Sen . @ ]

\\~ information: . VV(Z%LKWJ o~ Beach
\ 1 /

f“‘-\\Q§§Fhe evening Of July 17, 1996, GILLEN was on an open
porch of the West Hampton Yacht Squadron. At about 8:20 p.m.,
while facing south overlooking the bay area and Dune Road, ‘
GILLEN saw a red flare arching in the sky. GILLEN did not see
where it originated from. The flare arched in the sky and then
came straight down as if it had a parachute attached to it. The

flare was very bright and appeared to be within the bay area.

" Suddenly, the red flare burst into a large ball of red
flames. The large ball of flames descended half way down the sky
and then burst into a larger ball of flames. GILLEN heard the
second explosion, but not the first. The second explosion czused
the object to separate and plummet down south of Dune Road into
the ocean. After GILLEN lost sight of the objects, she continued
to hear two more explosions.

g / : | 7
Verg apdeat. fg A by

7119194 Westhampton NY
investigatian,of A~ . a ¥, =
B e — ' H2H6
A E TH
File J(S;; ;I,‘A:r\,’f‘:s J.RO THE Date dictatéd

onon I ¥
DA ORI CORT IO YOI

by

000043



C05784358

B o i ) e O Ry 2] > 5 : ‘
Vo2 R A 19 7 { b
02 Rev 3-i0-37, Y / . .65

-1
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Pl ! '
(l\\('b/:\’ Date of transcription 7/20/96

CYNTHIA HAUN, 206 Sylvan Avenue, Riverhead, New York,
516-727-1867, was interviewecd at her residence.

o~

HAUN advised that on July 17, 1996, she was at the
residence of her daughter, ELLEN WILLIAMS, 17 Wild Cherry Lane,
Quogue, New York, 516-728-2322. This residence is approximately
10 miles east of East Moriches, New York. HAUN, WILLIAMS, HAUN’s
husband LOUIS HAUN, and WILLIAMS boyfriend MICHAEL GROSSO,
telephone 516-491-7632, were playing cards between 8:30 and 9:00
P.M. At one point during this period HAUN heard a loud "swoosh"
going over the house. HAUN related that the swoosh sounded like
a large rocket going over the house. The others paying cards
also said thejy heard the sound. HAUN does not believe the sound
would have been audible had the air conditioning or TV been on.

HAUN did not hear an explosion or any other sound after
the swoosh. WILLIAMS Quogue residence is two miles from the

south shore. [T

¥ %19
) | 265A-NY-259028-SUB (¢ |
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GEORGE HOWELL, Date of Birth (DOB) November 12, 1945,
214 Richmond Avenue, rear bas-—ent apartment, Medford, New York,
celephone (516) 289-6897, was in- :rviewed at his residence.
HOWELL provided the following information:

: On the evening of July 17, 1996, HOWELL observed what
appeared to be a roman candle shoot up over the ocean from land.
This occurred at approximately 8:25 p.m. This device shot off a
large quantity of red and yellow sparks. However, there was an
explosion at the end of its flight. HOWELL was standing at the
end of the dock at the CENTER YACHT CLUB in Center Moriches
facing southeast when he observed this. :

HOWELL’s date, ANNA (Last Name Jnknown) (LNU),
telephone (516) 567-8298, also observed this after HOWELL pointed

i+ out.

. HOWELL’s place of employment is STEIGERCRAFT, 99
‘wellport Avenue, Bellport, New York, telephone (516) 286-2136.

265A-NY-259028-sUB ((1 (

{CE2RCHED. . RODXED.
SERIAUZED_________ FIED,

AP 0 1 1997
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sti- onon _07/19/96 at __Medford, New York
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\ ¢§BNNED¥, 44 Presford Drive, Shirley, New York
,ph“ne number -(516) 395-6492, was 1nterv1ewed on July 19, 1996
:HARTS COVE(MARINA INC., 29 Maple Avenue, East e
(&) 11940 telephone number (516)-878 3700.
the -identity® ‘of “the interv éwing” agents
e 1nterv1ew, KENNEDY provided the following

;tuapprox1mately 8:00 PM on July 17, 1996, KENNEDY
egal cleanlng ‘his boat while it was.docked in his slip at
BOTTS HARTS COVE MARINA. While cleaning his boat, he was

ta ing to two people, who were also cleaning thelr boat, in a-
' two. Sllps away from his boat. KENNEDY does not know their

-

KENNEDY was standlng on the_dock next t h
5 .n;fxthe.Mq;_ches ) e Saw; T
T RS L *in-Moriches Bay was

i . He yelled to the people on the other boat, “I

' think someone in the hay is having trouble. He sent up a may-day
flare.” The “flare” traveled straight up into the sky on a
southly course, and then hooked southwest. Then, he saw a.large
red/orange exp1051on at the end of the flare's course of travel.

. KENNEDY saw what appeared to be “wreckage from a plane
1ling.from: the; ite of the fireball. _The “wreckage” took -

im seéing the
xp1051on was caused by

elleves that the e

hat there was an ultrallght aircraft
ast- Morlches at the tlme of the explosion.

lavestigation o 07/19/96 «East Moriches, Ny 265A-NY-250n

File 65A~NY~-259028 . i Date dictated 07/2 1/9 P,",;D

by William Inzerillo O/JZ,

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and|
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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TOM KERR was interviewed at his rﬂ§kq%qmymm117 Montauk
Highway, Westhampton, New York. This is also the office oF the
iLLIAM G. HENTSCHEL INSURANCE AGENCY. After being advised of
the identity of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the
interview, XERR provided the following information:

The evening of July 17, 1996, KERR was at the West
Hampton Yacht Squadron in Westhampton Beach standing on an .
outside deck. KERK heard someone say, “Look!”, and he turned his
attention south over the ocean. KERR observed a red flare )
arching in the sky and descending downward. As it descended
downward, he heard a “thump” and then there was a sudden burst of
This large body of flames then split into two smaller
and descended away from each other and out of view beycnd

Dune Read.

flames.

KERR did not see the flare until it arched in the sky.
Initially, because it was so bright, he thought that it was only
about 1i/¢ mile away in the bay area. The flare did not have a
tail as it arched, but he did observe a tail of smoke as the
fiare descended. The flare took several seconds to descend which
caused KERR tO expect to see a parachute attached to it.
However, the flare then burst into a fireball. ' After the masses §
descended south of Dune Road, KERR realized that it ocecurred much - |
farther away, and must have been something larger than a flare.

: KERR advised that he subsequently spoke to an
individual named TOM DOUGHERTY who advised that he had seen
something shoot outlof the Dunes on July 17, 1996. DOUGHERTY can
be reachad at {516} 728-5117, 3 Beachland Ave., E. Quogue, NY.

i

‘ '\‘}'?_v—v: ew ,
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&7 JOHN and JOYCE KEYSER was interviewed by Detective

”"CAL IN POWELL ‘and Detective STEPHEN JENSEN of the Suffolk County
Police Department. The interview was conducted on July 19, 1996.

In furtherance of the investigation of the crash of
TWA, Flight 800, on July 19, 1996, at 17:15 Hours, conducted an
interview of Mr.and Mrs. JOHN and JOYCE KEYSER. The KEYSERS of
60 Apollo Drive, Aquebogue, New York, report that while driving
southerly on Church Lane, Aquebogue, New York, they observed the

following details:

Mrs. KEYSER relates observing while looking southerly,
a golden glowing, moving object, easterly direction above the
tree top line. The unusual golden color of the elongated object
drew Mrs. KEYSER's attention. Mrs. KEYSER noticed a red light on
the object and though approximately 15-20 miles out, assumed it
to be a plane. Mrs. KEYSER states, suddenly the plane took an
unusual, 45 degree dive with no visible flames or smoke. Below
the tree top line, a large reddish, flaming fireball immediately
rose above the tree line, where the plane had descended. The
entire observation was approximately (90) seconds in duration.
No observation of any objéct or projectile from the ground to
plane, was witnessed. Mr. KEYSER also submitted a drawing of his
recollection of the explosion, see attached drawing.

0CT 301335 |

i
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7/25/96

on July 19, 1996 at about 6:20 PM, Seigeant FRED DELUCA
and Detective NICHOLAS GARCIA, S0-9, were present at 35 Surrey
Drive, Center Moriches, Long Island. . One DOUG FLYNN, white male
17, Date of Birth May 18, 197S; and one BRIAN KIRCHNER, white
male 17( Date of Birth January 18,. 1978, were interviewed in
connection with the July 17, 1996 downing of TWA f£light 800.

FLYNN resides at 35 Surrey Drive, Center Moriches, Long
1eland, telephone (516) 878-1687. -

_ KIRCHNER resides at 56 Hewitt Boulevard, Center
Moriches, Long Island, telephone (516) 878-2502.

FLYNN and KIRCHENER were surfing in the area of Smith
Foint County Park, Shirley, Long Island, west of Moriches Inlet.
They arrived by boat and moored on Moriches Bay. They observed
what appeared to be a. 19 foot center console boat approximately
200 vards from shore. The boat could have been a "Proline."
This boat was occupied by two males with dark hair. Both
ppeared to be in their thirties. They further described green
stripes on the boat. The two males on the boat were not fishing.

FLYNN and KIRCHNER began their walk to the north shore
of Smith Point Park, arriving at their boat at approximately 8:30
pM. At about this time they observed what looked like a flame
in an easterly V/

rising up over the atlantic Ocean, then hin
direcrign, They then reported seeing a flash of bright light
followed by a large red and orange fire type glow. Two items
engulfed in’ this fiexry glow were falling down, disappearing

pehind sand dunes in the horizon.
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Date of ganscripdon 7/25/66

On July 19, 1996 at about 6:20 PM, Sergeant FRED DELUCA
and Detective NICHOLAS GARCIA, S0-9, were present at 35 Surrey
Drive, Center Moriches, Long Island. One DOUG FLYNN, white male
17, Date of Birth May 18, 1979; and one BRIAN KIRCHNER, white
male 17, Date of Birth January 18, 1979, were interviewed in
connection with the July 17, 199§ downing of TWA fiight 800.

FLYNN resides at 35 Surrey Drive, Center Moriches, Long
Island, telephone (516) 878-1687.

KIRCHNER resides at 55 Hewitt Boulevard, Center
Moriches, Long Island, telephone (5i6) 878-2502.

FLYNN and XKIRCHNER were surfing in the area of Smith
Point County Park, Shirley, Long Island, west of Moriches iInlet.
They arrived by boat and mcored -on Moriches Bay. They obsexrved
what appeared to be a 19 foot center consocle boat approximately
200 yards from shore. .The boat could have been a "Proline. "
This boat .was occupied by two males with dark hair. Both
appeared to be in their thirties. They further described green
stripes on the boat. The two males on the boat were not fishing.

FLYNN and KIRCHNER began theixr walk to the north shore
of Smith Ppint Park, arriving at their boat at approximately 8:30
PM. At about this time they observed what looked like a flame :
xising up over the Atlantic Ocean, then arching in an easterly rec A/E*/
direction They then reported seeifig a Tlash of bright light LinKe
followed by a large red and orange fire type glow. Two items
engulfed in this fiery glow were falling down, disappearing
behind sand dunes in the horizon. .

- T s,
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On July 19, 1996, ALEXANDRA LORE, Date of Birth (DOB)
September 26, 1952, 29 Hewitt Boulevard, Center Moriches, New
York, telephone number (516) 878-0729, was interviewed in the
presence of Special Agent (SA) BARTHOLOMEW AVERSANO, Alcohol,
Tcbacco, and Firearms (ATF), and Detective MICK McDONOUGH,
Suffolk County Police, at the SENIX MARINA, 50 Senix Avenue,
Center Moriches, New York. After being advised of the identity
cf the interviewing agents and the nature of the interview, LORE
rovided the following informaticn:

"«
0

y 17, 159€, at approximately R8:30 PM tc 8:45 PM,
husband’s boat with h2r husband, docked at the
=1 MARINA. She stated that while looking to the south towards
he Atlantic Ocean, she saw what locked like a flare with a white
trail going in a curve, and then she saw red flames falling.

LORE further stated that the falling flames grew larger, into a
"wall or waterfall" of flames, before she lost sight of it near
the horizon. LORE thought the flare-type object came from a boat

in the ocean. f7¢a 1,
’ 2
—> ol

Yo. 7340w
72. 8272 20 __75 -
Y
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imesuganonen 07/19/66 a  Center Moriches, Ney ¥wrk B
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GAIL MARBACK was interviewed at 7 Farm Lane,
Westhampton, New York. After being advised of the identities of
.the interviewing agents and the nature of the interview, MARBACK
provided the following information:

On the evening of July 17, 1996, MARBACK was at the
WESTHAMPTON YACHT SQUADRON on an outside covered porch. Between
8:30 and 8:45 p.m., MARBACK saw what she initially thought was a
boat flare. She saw the flare when it was already at a midpoint
in the sky. She was facing south overlooking Moriches Bay and
Dune Road. As MARBACK faced south, she estimated that the flare
would have been at about 11:00. She did not see where the flare
originated from, but thought that it was as close as the bay.

1,
+

The flare continued ascending for about three seconds,
but MARBACK took her eyes off of it as she looked or a boat in
the bay which she thought may have sent up the flare. The flare
was red-orange in color with white in the middle, elongated in
shape like a baseball bat, but more squat. MARBACK did not see
any smoke or anything trailing the flare, but advised that she
was focusing on the light. The light seemed to be moving away
from her, as if further south. ’ ' '

As the flare ascended, it suddenly turned a deeper
orange, and got larger, but not exactly round in shape. MARBACK
did not hear anything at that point. Slowly, the entire body of
fire descended and became more misformed in shape. MARBACK
described the shape as being like a "pulled tooth". MARBACK
expected the fire to descend into the bay, but lost sight of it
as it descended much farther south beyond Dune Road. There was a
smoke trail following the fire mass as it descended downward.

MARBACK resides at 31 Rogers Lane, Remsgnburg, New
York, (516) 325-0265. She advised that her boyfriend, RICHARD
GOSS, -also saw it. He can be reached at the same number.

25SA-NY=255026-SUB

" Idvestigationon ‘7/19/96 - - a - Westhampton, New-York Sh—
File # 265A-NY-259028 ‘J , ;
- Special Agent JAMES J. Ro'rHEg- SEP 2 47996
‘b?NkSpecial Agent GREGORY J. O’NETILL/tmr Date dictated 7/21/96 _
i _ | el
Thic Aarima nt rantains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned te your agency:
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On July 19, 1996, Special Agent NATALE PARIST
intexviewsd JOSEPH MARZANO, heme address 18 Mulf
d

Patchogue, New York. SA ParrsT iden

Agent of the Federal Bureau of “Investig4

che ion (FBI). Josepm
vMARZANO'provided the following information:

MARZANO advised that ne and his wife were on Mascot
Jock located at the end of South Ocean Street, in Patchogue, New
Yoxrk. o¢n July 17, 199¢ they were watching planés when at about
8:30 P.M., they observed a bright ovanee fireball. MARZANO saw
what looked like gz flare shoot up from rhe fireball. He then saw

the fireball fall to tae Ocean. Thé firebs 1 Iasteq about 10 tq
20 sesconds.
26.‘3}’1—}‘\:“:?23!_:{_02_{82305& ~ .
lavestigation on 7/138/¢6 at Patchogue, New York o — T i
: SZR1at 77R ’_'__.I-.Ec_p._
Fics _265A-NY-259028 .
. | ofoc AUG 281936
oy SA NATALE PARISI/MAM Date dicrareq 96
L. 3e-MEW YORK.

.- document contams neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the Propeny of the FBI and is 163hed 1o your 3geacy;
iad its conteats are noy to be distributed outsid= your agency.
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: : Orn’ July 19 1996 Special Agent NATALE ;PARISI
1n;erV1ewed ‘LORETTA ‘MARZANO, home address 18 Mulford St
Patchogue, New York. . SA. PARISI: 1dent1‘1ed hlmself"é

- Agentof the Fede*al ‘Bureau- of "I { I).
IMARZANO p*ov1ded thes fol1cw1rg

s MARZANO adv1sed that -
1996, she and her husband were
' _of--South Ocean Street,gin:Patcthue
‘facing .in-a.;soudth easterly; directig

Aobjeqpf wveling tpward fr
she next saw.a bright orange flrebal
believes'that :the flave like:object: was orange~1n-colo

Jasted for about five seconds. e

WARZANO advised that the fireball then fell to the.
ocean, followed by black smoke. MARZANO advised that she-is:
uncertain about the origin of the £lare like object.

MARZANO did not hear anything during her observations. .

‘7/19/96 at patchogue, Ne&iﬁé&kﬁ:-“

Im-:stisalibnbri a

265A-NY-259028 Y A=

Filz #

SA NATA—JE ; PARIST /MAM

mcmcomms nf_uher rcoommendznons not conclusuons of the FBL- Tt jsitic i_’)'rdpe_;typf_"
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. On Priday, July 19, 1996, at approximately 11:30 pm,
Detective Gary J. Fitzgerald, Federal Bureau of Investigation/New
York City Police Department Joint Terrorist Task Force did
conduct a telephone re-interview of CAPTAIN DAVID MCCLAIN.
Original interview conducted by SA JoAnne Morley, Charlotte

Division. »
Captain McCLAIN was the pilot of Stinger Bee Flight

507, which was travelling in the area of TWA flight 800 when it
exploded.
Captain McCLAIN was contacted at home telephone

(PROTECT) 704/875-0863 (PROTECT) and related the following
information: . _

on July 17, 1996, he was the pilot of Stinger Bee
flight 507, which had departed Boston and was enroute to final
destination of North Carolina. He was flying in a southerly -
direction passing over Hamptons, NY, and turning to a westerly
direction and observed an approaching aircraft. What drew his
attention to this aircraft was what he originally thought was the
aircraft’s nose light. The light was of an unusual intensity and

. was off color of the usual white light, being a brilliant yellow

color. Nare of Tl §o AULEADY of

He related it is unusual for aircraft to fly above
10,000 feet with the nose light on, and estimated this aircraft
at 15,000 feet travelling in a easterly direction further than 20
miles away. He related his aircraft had descended from 24,000
feet to, approximately 18,000 feet and was travelling "almost
nose to nose" with this oncoming aircraft. Because of the
brilliance and off color of the light, he believed that the
oncoming aircraft may have an engine fire. Where this brilliant
1ight was would be consistent with the number two. (2) engine of

the oncoming aircraft, but no smoke trail was visible.

He continued to visually follow the aircraft and the
brilliant light with no smoke trail, and as such, discounted the
possibility of an engine fire to that aircraft.

07/19/1996 __a __ New York, New York (telephonically)

igation on

265A-NY-259028

Date dictated _07/2 0/1996

ocument contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is losned to your agency
its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency-
- BS:9T 266T-82-Nol
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At this period of time, he was fifteen (15) to nineteen
(19) miles from the approaching aircraft, and decided to blink
his inboard wing light to signal to the oncoming aircraft. It
was at this time he observed the oncoming aircraft "inflight
explosion®”, observed fire, and then two (2) pieces of what he
believes to be the oncoming aircraft going down, possibly the
wings, parallel to the water.

He then reported his observations to air traffic:
control, confirmed location, inquired if he could provide any
further assistance, and then continued his fiight.

Captain McCLAIN provided the company dispatch telephone
number as 1/800/391-9293, and-also advised that this week’s

flying schedule for him is Monday, 07/22/1996, through Wednesday,
07/24/1996 inclusive.

s . TIS:9T L66T-82-NUl
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ERIC MIRELL, Date of Birth (DOB): August 11. 1954,
Social Security Account Number (SSAN) : 073-42-3765, and JANET
(STMMONS) MIRELL, DOB: December 12, 1965, SSAN: 059-66-0220, were
interviewed at their residence, 30 Hermann Avenue, Center
Moriches, New York (NY), (516).874-4109. After being advised of
the identities of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the
interview, the MIRELLs provided the following information:

i On July 17, 1996, the MIRELLs stated they were standing
on a flat-platformed ramp behind WESTHAMPTON BEACH AND TENNIS
.=s _CLUB, Westhampton, NY, between 8:20 p.m. and 8:30 p.m. (dusk) T
They stated they had a totally clear view overlooking the
Atlantic Ocean, directly to the South. To their right was
Moriches Bay Inlet and to the left was Shinnecock Bay Inlet.

The MIRELLs stated that during the time period between
8:20 p.m. and 8:30 p.m., they could not see any planes, boats or
people around, except for ‘a dredger-type boat to their west. The
MIRELLs stated that at approximately 8:30 p.m., they saw a red
dot in the sky above the Atlantic Ocean, which looked like a
flare, The MIRELLs stated that from their vantage point the red
dot was located at approximately 12:00 to 12:30 in the sky above

them.
The MIRELLs stated that the .red dot grew in size to an

oval or oblong shape that was reddish/orange in color, moving
from a west to east direction, from approximately a 12:30 to an

11:30 position.

as the shape approached the
d, and came down like a curtain

t

The MIRELLs stated that

11:30 position, the shape explode

of flame. ' : ;7_“ S OB Caea:
floe N3 A A T )

o JANET MIRELL/-a former employee at Grumman, stated that
R once she saw the explosion, she began counting seconds in order
to calculate the amount of time it took for the sound of the
_explosion to reach her. She stated it took approximately ten
(10) seconds before she heard the sound of the explosion. She
stated that the first explosion was immediately followed by three
osions which occurred one right after the

o (3) additional expl
‘,;a” other. , She believed that the explosion was roughly ten to
ek A M e :
T8 TR e g : :
. Investigation on . 7/19/96, ... a, Center _MerCheS, NY .

Date dictated 7/21/96

" File g 265A-NY-259028
¥EAs JOHN HUI/PETE BRADY /b
by~ SA KEVIN KELLEHER, ATE/ZZ/)
L.

ither recc dations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency:

This document ¢
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fifteen (10-15) miles off shore, due to her counting the time
that it took for her to hear the explosion.

The MIRELLs stated that once the curtain of flames from
the explosion hit the water, a large amount of gray smoke was
visible from their vantage point. The MIRELLs stated that
immediately after the flames hit the water, they saw a military-
type helicopter approach the crash site.

The MIRELLs stated that after the crash they approached
an elderly couple near them who -they later discovered were
pharmacists. They asked the couple if they had just seen the
explosion. The MIRELLs stated that the elderly couple said they

did not see anything.

The MIRELLs stated that immediately after talking to
the elderly couple, they approached the receptionist’s desk at
WESTHAMPTON BEACH AND TENNIS CLUB, and told the girl behind the
desk to call the police, which she did. . .

In addition, the MIRELLs stated that a film crew was at
the WESTHAMPTON BEACH AND TENNIS CLUB filming a movie. They
believe .that a male, five feet nine inches (5°9"), Caucasian,
with a ponytail, may also have seen the plane crash.

On July 18, 1996, the MIRELLs came back to the boat
slip at WINDSWEPT MARINA, 215 Atlantic Avenue, East Moriches, NY
11940, telephone (516) 878-2100, via a boat named CONTROL C, and
gave approximately two (2) hours worth of interviews to news
reporters. MIRELL stated that he spoke to many news reporters,
but he particularly remembered contacting CBS News and WINS

Radio.

The MIRELLs also stated that.the owner of WINDSWEPT
MARINA had a dredge boat out in the water. They believed that
the crew of the dredge boat may have had a better view of the

crash.

ERIC MIRELL stated that after hearing that a TWA jet
had, in fact, crashed in the ocean and after hearing news reports
that a missile may have been fired at the jet, he thought he
remembered seeing a stream of white or grey smoke prior to seeing
the red dot in the sky at approximately 8:30 p.m. ERIC MIRELL
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Continuation of FD-302 of

stated that the stream of smoke came up from the water. He
stated that from his angle and vantage point, the stream of smoke
came straight up to the plane. JANET MIRELL stated she did not

see a stream of smoke.
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JEANNE RAYNOR, Date of Birth (DOB) May 16, 1944, was
interviewed at her residence. After being advised the identity
of the interviewing agent and the nature of the interview, RAYNOR

provided the following voluntary information:

RAYNOR advised that she and ALLISON BELL were walking
along the track at Westhampton High School, Lilac Road,
Westhampton Beach, New York during the evening of July 17, 1996.
This track is less than two (2) miles from Westhampton Beach on
the Atlantic Ocean. While walking facing the south, at

\/ approximately 8:30 -~ 8:40 P.M., RAYNOR .observed a bright white
light arching into the sky from west to east. It appeared to her
to be emanating from Westhampton Beach, at an angle not exactly
vertical, and travel over the ocean. if t?elﬁ;mf, sgf thought it

s 4 ("1.‘ ae
Thel L by Al 7Wm.

was a firework.
. ; d//;awac ocgle 1 = Al
K §Z§;$,- . This light reacheq high into e sky, at an angle of
“heeM ==—"- greater than forty-five (45) degrees, and took approximately

— Tee (3) seconds to reach its apex. At its apex, RAYNOR \/

observed that theslight appeared to fizzle out, then moments
a bright oblong

2/,//13€Efi,a huge explosion occurred, consisting of

wall of flames, originating from the apex of the white light. oo
SRR After the flames disappeared, she saw grey smoke in the general‘ - |
_onu area in the sky where the flames were. <

Mided Wive . e et
RAYNOR saw no smoke with the white light during its ‘
ascent, and did not hear any sound or explosion.

3¢.v2°

The following information was obtained through
observation and interview:

NAME: JEANNE RAYNOR
RACE: White _
SEX: Female
DATE OF BIRTH: May 16, 1944
ADDRESS: Cedar Road (Private)
Westhampton, New York
TELEPHONE: (516) 238-6173
Investigation on 7 / 19/ S6 at Westhampton ’ New . York

et . PT:BT  L66T-BS-NOL
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GERALDINE ANNE VICARI, Date of Birth (DOB) - July 26,
1951, and JOHN ANTHONY VICARI of 63 Holiday Boulevard, Center
Moriches, New York, telephone number (516) 878-8374, were
interviewed at their place of employment, 1lst MONTAUK SECURITIES,
MONARCH CENTER, Montauk Highway, Center Moriches, New York.
After being advised .of the identity of the interviewing Agents
‘and the nature of the interview. They provided the following
information:

On the evening of Wednesday, -July 17, 1996, GERI and

JOHN VACARI were on their boat with three of their friends, BILL
POMERY of 209 01d Neck Road, Center Moriches, telephone number
878-2415, LOU DESEPOLI of 180 Holiday Boulevard, Center Moriches,
telephone number (516) 874-2175, and JOE KNOECHEL of 201 Old Neck

: Road, Center Moriches, telephone number (516) 874-4833. At about
8:20 PM, GERI VACARI saw what she described as a pink glow that
looked like a flare, larger than a star, up high in the sky. She
saw it descend for about 30 seconds. When it was over Fire
Island, it exploded into an orange ball of flames. It separated
into two discinct columns of fire, then hit the water. Next, she
saw flames shoot up once from the surface, then all that she saw
was black smoke. She stated that her party called the Coast
Guard and that they were the third such call the Coast Guard
received, and that the Coast Guard would send a boat out to check
it out. She further stated that the explosion reminded her of
the space shuttle Challenger explosion in 1986. GERI VICARI’s
perception of the pink glow was that it was moving away from her
position. When she indicated her position on a map of the area
and the direction, she saw the pink glow go, it appears that it
was the same direction of the crash site. :

JOHN VICARI stated that his wife GERI was the first
person to witness the glow. However, he said that he thought he
saw the pink glow ascend and then descend. His approximation of
the height of the pink glow was about 10,000 feet.

GERI VICARI had mentioned that her and JOHN had
discussed the incident on Thursday night with some people at the
dock and that they had pretty much seen the same thing.

Investigation on 7/19/96 at Center Moriches, New York

File# 265A-NY-259028 , ‘

SA JAMES G. LEE M ,
by SA ROBERT S. CRISALLI (RSC:dp) {>— Date dicated  7/23/96
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LARRY H. WADELL, Date of Birth (DOB) May 22, 1952,
Social Security Number 076-44-3402, 32 Brushy Neck Lane, .Specnk,
New York, telephone (516) 325-8968, another residence:in Fort:

Lee, New Jersey, telephone (201) 585-2344, provided the following

information:

At approximately 8:20 or 8:30 PM, WADELL was ‘on his
deck which faces the south shore. WADELL was having dinner with
‘his wife, ORITH WADELL, SABRINA SALTIEL, and MICHELLE MAROTI.
WADELL's wife observed a white ball shooting across the sky and
brought this to his attention. WADELL advised that it looked
like a shooting star. WADELL advised that the white ball
travelled on an arc from right to left (approximately west to
east). The arc travelled on a decline from its initial ‘sighting.
the ball left a "skinny" white trail. From their position,
looking south, at approximately a nine (9) o’clock position the
"pall exploded into a large-whitish grey -ball -of. smoke. izl A,
wide orange/reddish flame travelled upward to the smoke ba _
Shortly after the wide flame disappeared, two strong earthquake
type rumblings were felt and heard. WADELL advised that the
entire incident occurred in ten (10)‘seconds or less. WADELL
commented that the fireball and arc were.east. of the accident
‘site. Additionally, he advised that it appeared to occur over
the bay. ORITH WADELL corroborated the above information..

.}(0

. nvesiguionon _07/19/96

_. . 265A-NY-259028
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BILL WARD, 86 Balin Avenue, South Setauket, New York,
51f-6€" 7182, was interviewed at his residence.

WARD advised that on/July 17, 1996, at approximatesly
8:30 P.M. he was travelllng/easbxbound on the Long Island
Expressway somewhere near”exit 58. He happened to be looking
towards the south east when hp—ééw a flash high in the sky. The
fle_h hung in the sky for ‘several seconds before it began to fall
and break apart. ' WARD thought it was some type of fireworks and
was surprlsed because it was still light out51de and was too
early in the evening for fireworks.

265A:NY-259028-sUB & (1 (

SEARCHED INDEXED,

FBI — NEW YORK

K

ves. oo on 7/19/96 at South Se* uket, New York

e# 265A-NY-259028 4o

SA MICHAEL BROOKS/MAM : Dacdicmed _7/19/96

APR( 142007 @ .
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DONNA ABRUZZO was interviewed at her residence, 232
Southport Street, Ronkonkoma, New York. After being advised of
the identities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the
interview, ABRUZZO provided the following information:

The evening of July 17, 1996, ABRUZZO was having dinner
with her husband, VINCENT ABRUZZO, at RIVERVIEW RESTAURANT in
Oakdale, Long Island. ABRUZZO had a window seat in the
restaurant. Her seat faced eastbound:over the Great South Bay.

Her husband was facing westbound.

At about 8:15 PM, -ABRUZZO saw an orange elongated mass
shoot straight up from the horizon. From her vantage point, the
object was like a wide baseball bat. She did not see any smoke
trailing the object. An orange glow seemed to follow it, but

quickly dissipated.

The object went straight up into the sky for about two
seconds, reached its apex, and then broke apart and descended in
smaller orange glowing pieces. ABRUZZO did not observe any fire
ball, and did not hear any sounds throughout the event.

ABRUZZO estimated that the object ascended from several
miles in the distance, but could not tell if it originated from
land or sea. Because of the bright glow of the object and it's
distance from her, ABRUZZO thought that the object was something
more than just a flare. As the pieces broke and descended,
ABRUZZO lost visual contact beyond the horizon. -

265A-NY-269028-SUE
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VLZRTANNE {NMN; CANDITO, 50 Oceanview Avenue, Oakdale,
=1<—~93 5519 was advised of the identity of the

g agent and the purpose of the interview. CANDITO then
:ha forlowing information:

2= _\J_.-v

TANDITC was on her rtoat called SUMMER ASSOCIATE on

July 17, 1996 with her family - STEVEN A. CANDITO SR.,
n July 206, 1958; STEVEN A. CANDITO JR., Date of Birth
3 and DAVID CANDITO July 23, 1995. The boat was

he Grea:r South Bay at the end of the Connetquot

noat was facing north and CANDITO was facing south.

v 8:23 2.M. CANDITO looked in the sky -and saw
air CANDITO did not hear any noise
explosion. After the explosion, objects were
e sky. The falling objects were described as
in color. It took approximately 15-
the ob*ncfs tc fall behind the horizons. CANDITO
plosLon *esnmbled fireworks and the fallen objects

istress flare. ' CANDITO went out on the boat at

7:20 ?.M. and returned at approximately 8:40 P.M.
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\WNDITC ::a:=a nav nusband STEVEN A. CANDITO Sr. and
...... STETTNER, 3¢ Ocean View Avenue, Oakdale, New
i-nessed the explosion. CANDITO advised STETTNER was

s Federal Buvreau of Investigation agent on July
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_ on July 20, 1996, ROBERT CASOLA, 230 7 Ponds Town Road,
Watermill, New York 11970, hdéme telephone number (516) 726-5402,
work telephone number (516) 281-5454, date of birth May 21, 1966,
was interviewed at Westhampton Ambulance Center, Westhampton, New
vYork. He was advised of the nature of the interview and the
- identity of the interviewing agents. He then provided the

following information: : N

on July 17, 1996, ROBERT CASOLA, was out-fishing .for

about an hour or two and was returning with three other - : o~
individuals, LUKE J. CASOLA, ZACHARY CLANAHAN, and EDWIN:EVANS, 4 )
in his boat sometime after 8:00pm. ROBERT CASOLA was tufned ﬁi
around watching some birds about five hundred to six hundred feet
away in a direction of south when he saw a white line tracing up”’/ o(ﬁﬁ
into the sky. - ROBERT CASOLA QQgiJgﬁ;JEmmmﬂmx;gggigg_zhg_ligg\/6* o
come all W m the horizon. The line went straight -
vertical the entire time for a total of 2 seconds. He remembered
thinking it was a flare as he had just purchased some flares

sometime earlier. The highest point of the "flare" white line

was about one foot above the horizon and the line was consistent.

At the top of the white line appeared little red light or

orangish-red circle which hovered or floated for a second, after

which, a big dark red explosion appeared about an inch below the s
_little red light. This bigger explosion was about a quarter inch 1 a
in length. It hovered for a second, appeared to break apart from Vel
its round shape, and fell to the horizon in approximately two mx’ﬂgzw
seconds. As the bigger explosion came down it became less red g2

and more smokey — grayer about half of the way. down. The big
explosion came down along pretty much the same line as the white |
line had gone up. The entire incident from the time the white 24 i
line first appeared until the explosion met the horizon took‘//// e

approximately 10 to 15 seconds.

.~ ROBERT CASOLA earlier had been at the 1 mile marker
South of Shinnecock Inlet and had proceeded. on a heading of 360
degrees magnetic to return to the inlet. The.white line was
approximately in a one o’clock position relative to the one niie

marker from ROBERT CASOLA.

July 20, 1996« _ Watermill, N.¥.

Investigstion ca

Fie# 265A-NY-259028 .. i

SA STEVEN BONGERDTMWAT " g
_ by SA CHARLES J. RUSSELL:mSp Daw dicucd _1/20/96 :
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6. 20

JOSEPH J. COLLINS, Date of Birth (DOB) - Jun

residing at 70 Union Avenue, East .Patchogue, New York

number (516) 28671584,'Qas advisedbof the official~ide
the interviewing Agents and the nature he .intervie
- then provided the following informatig a

COLLINS ‘and his brother, -WII
‘August 2, 1955, were walkin £
Mastic, New:York;::at pproxis

that

they caught half-way up in the sky. - The ‘red" e a
flare that had been fired from the beach. No smoke trail:was
observed emanating from the red ball. Nothing was obsérved -
falling from the red ball. The red ball took approximately four
seconds to impact from halfway up in the sky. Upon impact,

COLLINS observed a large fireball which drifted or floated

westward while dripping fire and breaking up further gmoke .. s
trail came from the -explosion. - COLLINS:drew -a“sketch " Spegiar ~

Agent (SA) SHEA wrote ndtes on the sketch as directed by COLLINS.

o 7/20/96
65A-NY-

259028
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CAROI CORCORAN, 33 0l1d Country Road, Westhampton, New
York, telephone number (516) 288-2433, Date of Birth, April 9,
1949, was interviewed at the WEST HAMILTON AMBULANCE facility.
CORCORAN stated she was on Rogers Beach with her husband, DERMIT
and her son on Wednesday, July 17, 1996. They were standing in
the area of Lashley Pavilion in front of the lifeguard chair
looking directly into the ocean. CORCORAN saw a "yellow star"
about ten miles out to sea. She noticed at least three black/red
pieces flying out in an umbrella shape. She determined the
distance by the time it took for the sound to reach her. The
object fell about six seconds to the water then black smoke rose
for about four seconds then she heard a rumble. The rumble was
the only sound she heard and it seemed to be one long rumble
coming at her in about three "waves". '

The fiery object was falling in two main pieces which
were a deep orange/red and gave the appearance of paint dripping
down a wall as it fell straight down. As it hit the water it
appeared to flame up and maybe there was another explosion.
Flames went up into the sky about 1/5 to 1/4 the height from the
altitude of the original sighting. CORCORAN stated another piece
flew to the right. This piece which was a yellow/gold color flew
a little higher then the flames and started back down and went

out of sight.

: CORCORAN stated about one minute after all this was
over she had the impression the object that fell was a large
airplane. Just as the rumbling stopped a military helicopter
flew by.

~ Tnvestigation on 7/20/96 ;'n ) Westhamptop, NeV_Y°rkl, . ,;:,:;_ ;“_A“ i

File # 265A-NY-259028 . . oy

> {

< » o
»y SA NICK J. PINDULIC/pan ‘ Date dictated _7/22/96i o

This document contains neither recommendations nor-conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency:

i amd ite mantente arm nat to he distributed outside your agency.
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THOMAS A. DOUGHERTY was interviewed by Detective
EPHEN JENSEN and Detective CALVIN POWELL of the Suffolk County
Police Department. The interview was conducted on July 20, 1996.

3 Detective STEPHEN JENSEN and Detective CALVIN POWELL
835, of the 6th Squad Detectives, interviewed the following
Subject during the course of this investigation;

DOUGHERTY, THOMAS A. - Date of Birth July 9, 1938
3 Beachland Avenue :

East Quogue, New York 11942

Phone number 728-5117

The witness was interviewed at the Westhampton
Ambulance Company on Montauk Highway, Westhampton, New York on
July 20, 1996, at 1700 hours. He stated that he was exiting
Dockers Restaurant on Dune Road, Quogue, New York at
approximately 20:45 hours on the date of incident. His attention
was drawn south by what he thought was two claps of thunder.
DOUGHERTY observed an orange/white glow diminishing in size as it
moved away from him. Glow was rising skyward from southwest of
his position. He thought it was a flare or fireworks from the
beach. At top of trajectory he observed a whitish glow and an
object dropped into the ocean, on fire. He then heard more
thunder and an orange ball of flames dropping toward the ocean.
He states houses on south side of Dune Road obstructed his. view

of the ocean.

Distance of sightings cannot be stated. Witness states
he was accompanied by KEMBRINK, LISA, Southampton Town Attorney
and a Southampton Police Officer, name unknown.

000069



C05784358

EDWIN EVANS b
c:\data\twa\emf35162.ins

MC:meg % P ///E
265A-NY-259028 _ {0 o

\,

Mr. EDWIN EVANS was interviewed by Detective MICHAEL
CALVIN and Detective GARY MILLER of the Suffolk County Police
Department. The interview was conducted on July 20, 1996.

On July 20, 1996, the undersigned and Detective GARY
MILLER 953, interviewed EDWIN A. EVANS, Date of Birth July 15,
1966... The interview took place at Mr. EVANS residence at the Sag
Harbor Inn, 30 West Water Street, Sag Harbor, New York, Room 303,
Telephone number 725-2417. The interview started at
approximately 18:30 hours. In sum and substance, EDWIN EVANS
related the following on July 17, 1996, at about 20:30 hours, he
was.. in’ a boat owned by BOB CASOLA. LUKE CASOLA and ZACHERY )
CLANAHAN were also on the boat. They were fishing in the ocean .-
. off ‘Shinnecock Inlet. The boat was heading north toward the.
‘inlet on a line from the one mile sea buoy. They were aboggg;[
to 1/2 mlle north of the buoy. He saw what he thought wa

He then saw black smoke,
The point where_

~T .MAT PCCTAC KM
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FEALY, Date of Birth September 30, 1953,

SANDRA __(NMN)
37 Glen Eagles Court, Whitrhurn st_Lcchian, Scccland was,
Zdvised of the identity of the interviewing agent and the purpose
of the interview. FEALY then furnished the following
information:

FEALY was on the upper deck of the 8:15 P.M. ferry

from Patchogue to Davis Park, Fire Island, New York, on
Wednesday, July 17, 1996 with her daughter LAURA FEALY, Date of
Birth March 7, 1984. At approximately 8:30 - 8:35 P.M. FEALY
observed several large objects falling from the sky. Some of the

falling objects appeared to shoot in an upward direction. The
objects appeared to b= on fire. The falling objects were mainly
A small

in two large sections before they fell out of sight.
vlane was also seen near the falling ~bjects.

FEALY will be in the United States until Saturday, July
27, 1996. She was unable to furr..sh a temporary telephone number
or address of where she is residing in the United States.

* 265A-NY-259028-SUB C.(_i

SEARCHE), " TNOEXED,

D371 8713 N | | I — @

S . e : oy y | 1997

FBI — NEW YORK

Davis Park, Fire Island, New York

[nve don on 7/20/96 at
Fics _265A-NY-259028
b SA DANIEL P. BRENNAN/MAM(% " Ducdicawd 7/20/96°
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THOMAS B. FORD, Date of Birth December 12, 1955, 123
Rcseland Lane, East Patchogue, New Jork, 11772, home telephone
number 516-286-7446 was advised .f the idenctity of the
interviewing agent and the purpose of the interview.
furnished the following information:

FORD was sitting outside the Swan River, a snack bar in

East Patchogue, on Wednesday, July 17, 1996. At approximately
8:30 - 9:00 P.M. FORD observed a large red giow followed by a
bright red tail falling from the sky. No noise accompanied the
falling object. It took approximately
to fall beyond the horizon. i

FORD then

30 seconds for the objects

. 255A-NY-259028—SUB ey

SEARCHED_________ INDEXED,
SERIALIZED, “FILED,

FBI — NEW YORK

&

(ai: eaton on 7/20/96 at Davis Park, Fire Island, New “OIn

sieyg 265A-NY-259028

w -~ SA DANTEL P. BRENNAN/MAMY?” - - ' Ducdicuwd ~7/20/96- - -
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Lead Number 1589 s

JEANNIE MARIE GROGAN, white female, date of birth June
27, 1970, Social Security Number 239-45-4423, residing at 142
Davie Lane, Madison, North Carolina, home telephone number (910)
548-6226, was advised of the identity of the interviewing agent
and the nature of the interview. GROGAN was interviewed at her
residence regarding what she witnessed on July 17, 1996, at Long
Island, New York. GROGAN advised the following:

On July 17, 1996, at approximately 4:38 p.m., GROGAN
was on the Mobay (Phonetic) section of Long Island Beach, New
York. GROGAN had just looked at her watch and noted it was 8:37
p.m. when she noticed an aircraft climbing in the sky traveling
from her right to her left. GROGAN advised that she has a
tendency to observe airplanes when she is outside. GROGAN
advised that the sun was setting behind her as she was watching

" the aircraft. GROGAN noticed that the aircraft appeared to level
off. GROGAN thought that the aircraft was too low of an altitude
to be leveling off at the time. While keeping her eyes on the
aircraft, GROGAN observed a "red streak" moving up from the
ground toward the aircraft at an approximate 45 degree angle.

The "red streak" wa- leaving a light gray colored smoke trail.
The "red streak" went past the right side and above the aircraft
before arcking back toward the aircrafts right wing. GROGAN
described the arch’s shape as resembling an upside down Nike

O(t) "swoosh" logo. GROGAN advised that her perception of the length

of the smoke trail was 15 feet. The smoke trail was narrow
initially and widened as it approached the aircraft.

GROGAN initially thought someone had set of a flair and
commented same to her friends SCOTT and PAULINE'BARROWS of Long
Island. GROGAN never took her eyes-off the aircraft during this

entlire time. _ ‘75%2 fﬂ’ ;
A4, e g E . ) L7/
2 - o
72. 1347 . :
265A-NY-259028-5UB
A i
Investigation on 7/20/96 = a Madison, NC . Fil #\%;‘SA—NY-259028 Sub3 02
by SA C. LEE BUTLER:jgb Date dicmedT(/7 /25/96
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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At the instanu/gﬁe smoke trail ended at the aircrafts
right wing, GROGAN tieard)a loud sharp noise which sounded like a
firecracker had just—exploded at her feet. GROGAN then observed
a fire at the aircraft followed by one or two secondary
explosions which had a deeper sound.

Conunuation of FD-302 of

GROGAN observed the front of the aircraft separate from .
ghe back. GROGAN then observed burning pieces orf debree falling
from the aircraft.

GROGAN advised that she was in New York City from July
10, 1996, until July 18, 1996, when she returned to her North
Carolina residence.
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/ KEITH CHARLES INTEMANN (also known 55"KC)'7"‘Da{c3f
Birth September 1, 1978, 336 South Country Road, Brookhaven, . New
York, 11719, home telephone number 516-286-2792, Social Security "’
Number 129-78-8922 was advised of the identity of the
‘interviewing agent and the purpose of the interview:

On Wednesday, July 17, 1996, INTEMANN was on his boat
called THE BETSY along with KATE INTEMANN, 336 South Country
Road, Brookhaven, New York, 11719, home telephone number 516-286-
2792, RACHEL CHILCOTT (phonetic) home telephone numbers 516-427-
2738 and 516-286-6393. The boat was idling in the Great South
Bay west of the Smith Point Bridge. .

Between 8:30 - 8:45 P.M. INTEMANN stated he saw a
reddish/orange object projecting in an upward southern position
east of the Smith Point Bridge. INTEMANN stated the object
looked like a flare. :

INTERMANN stated he maintained view of the object until
he saw an explosion in the air. After the explosion, two large
objects were seen falling from the sky. One piece was falling
faster than the other. . INTEMANN believed the object was a
firework until he got home and heard about the plane crash.

INTEMANN stated he did not report this incident to
anyone in authority. He also stated that the visibility was
clear that night.. INTEMANN was on his boat from 6:00 PM until
9:00 PM: . :

. V S S 265A-NY-
Investigation on 7/20/96 at Watch Hill, Fire Island, New gﬁﬁ&jﬂL%%39284y

Fley 26S5A-NY-259028

b
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BRIAN KIRCHNER and DOUG FLYNN were telephonically
interviewed pertaining to the night of July 17, 1996. KIRCHNER
and FLYNN contacted the New York office of the FBI relative to
what they saw while poating on July 17, 1996. According to
KIRCHNER and FLYNN, they were with three other individuals at
approximately 8 o’elock on Wednesday evening, July 17, 1996.
They were gurfing by Great Gun beach in Moriches Bay west of the
Moriches inlet. At approximately 8:30 KIRCHNER and FLYNN stated
that the visibility was pratty good and it was just about dusk.
They saw what appearéd to be a flare being fired from a boat in
the bay. They stated that the flare did not appear to be an
ordinaxry flare, and it could bhave been something like a
fireworks, but the burst at the end of the flare seemed pretty
unusual. It was nhot a normal boat flare that they are used to.
They said the flare disappeared into black smoke behind a dune
and it burst pretty low over the horizon. The boat that these
individuals thought that the flare came from was a Pro~iine
centexr console aoccuplied by two males white, thirty years of age.
This boat was approximately two hundred yards away from . KIRCHNER
and FLYNN while they were surfing, but they could not tell how
far away it was from them when they saw the flare being fired.

They séi;fthéde_ﬁglésldidﬁnot appear to be fishing and seemed. to

Jost be aitting in the bost.

CHNER.;and. FEYNN stated that. 1

Sereq approkinately 8 o’clock tha

Sre g

e engine pl

approxisately
approximately twanty
aly.

came - ba

oth: KIRCHNER, 8nd FLYNN stated that when

uliat ‘appeared to be a Flare) burst theéy did not Hear o

other. @ losion or, burst of light. It wasn’t until they:
that. the \rd. about thfTWA;disaster.-;KIRCﬂNER ;

ey, maw this flare go. up . the:
“the’dock ‘on the bay: side of the barrier-beach
Jocs in the boatiwere sitting. facing south and

Investigation 0% 7(20[96 at ﬁew York, New York (teléphonicaliy)
pile # 265A-N¥-259028
by SA ROBERT BENDETSQN/QVS Date dictated  7/20/9 6
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headed in a northerly direction. The flare appeared on the left
side of the bqat'while they were pulling away from the dock.

BRIAN KIRCHNER is seventeen years of age, date of birth
January 18, 1979, resides at 56 Hewitt Boulevard in center
Moriches, New York, telephone number (516) 878-2502. DOUG FLYNN,
seventeen years of age, date of birth May 18, 1979, resides at 35
Surrey Drive inCenter Moriches, New York, telephone number (516)
878-1687. Alsc on the boat were LUKE KEISER, telephone number
(516) 874-4681. KEVIN PLANZ, telephone number (516) 878-0332 and
DONNIE DAVIS ALSO of center Moriches, telephone number unknown.

A~ S = (%7
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On 7/20/96, SA William F. Lynch, Fede
Investigation (FBI), interviewed BRIA%HKIRCHNERfai 5ﬁ§§:umgie
who resides in at 56 Hewitt Blvd, Center Moriches, New York '
KIRCHNER was interviewed regarding his sightings éf a "flgvé“ he
observed rising from the ocean, in the vicinity of SMITH POINT
22??% BEACH, at approximately 8:30 PM, on 7/17/96. He advised as
llows:

- BRIAN KIRCHNER -and his friend DOUG FLYNN, wexe surfing
from-approx1mately 7:00 PM to 8:15 PM, at the above beach, on the
evening of 7/17/96, and were approximately 100 feet off shore.
While surfing, they noticed a white "PRO LINE" type fiberglass
boat, which appeared to be 19 - 20 feet in length. This boat was
approximately 300 feet further out in the water, making it
approximately 400 feet from shore. The boat was occupied by two
dark haired white males, who were not fishing, and KIRCHNER noted
the boat was not anchored.

At approximately 8:15 PM, KIRCHNER and his friend DOUG
FLYNN stopped suxrfing, departed the beach, and began to make
their way to “GREAT GUN BEACH" marina, which was directly north.
~f where they had been suxfing, but over the sand dune, and on
-he inlet. '

At approximately 8:30 PM, as KIRCENER and FLYNN were
pulling away from the marina dock in their boat, KIRCHNER noted a
flare rising from the oceah side of the sand dune, in the
vicinity of where he and FLYNN had been surfing, and in the
general vicinity of whexe the aforementioned boat had been.

KIRCHNER | p&,g ’3 9 @

7/25/96

The "flare" was rising just to the left of the flag PREeT

pole on GREAT GUN BEACH
toward the ocean, whiTle standing on the marina dock.

The "flare" went straight up, and KIRCHNER seeing black
smcke, assumed it had burned out.

' KIRCHNER stated he has been "around the water®" all his
life, and has seen many flares. He described this flare as
larger than usual, and noted that it also climbed more steeply

than usual.

KIRCHNER also recalled that at approximately 8:00 PM,
just before he and FLYNN stopped surfing. he noted a small yellow
and white plane flying west,

. feet over the water. At 8:05 PM,
“yeturning, now flying easterly,

along the. beach, at approximately 50
he recalled that same plane

aiong the beach.

76 resides on Senix Avenue,
also seen the above described
He recalled that Ms. PERRY had

First Name Unknown (FNU)
Center Moriches, New York,
"flare" at the same time he had.

P
S

CH, &s one vigws that flag pole, looking AEIMITH ?
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N
on July 20, 1996, ANTHONY LORE, Date of Birth (DOB)
June 5, 1952, was interviewed at his home, 29 Hewitt Boulevard,
Center Moriches, New York, telephone number (516) 878-0729.
After being advised of the identities of the interviewing agents
and the nature of the interview, LORE provided the following
information:

on July 17, 1996, at approximately 8:30 PM to 8:45 PM,

£ m

LORE was cn his boat, with his wife, docked at the SENIX MARINA,
50 Senix Avenue, Center Moriches, New York. He stated that while
_oockirg o the south towards t—he Atlantic Ocean, he observed a
5all of crange iire arcing upward with a white smoke tail. LORE
said the cbiect icoked like a "rcoman candle" firework.
Apprﬂx*ﬂatelv ten seconds later, he saw a large reddish-orange

fireball where the firework-type objcct disappeared. LORE
further stated that the fireball fell at a sixty degree down
angle and appeared to knife-edge sho tly before he lost sight of
it near the horizon. :

— ™~
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THOMAS MACKIE, Surveyor, GREAT LAKES DREDGING COMPANY,
816 Dune Road, West Hampton, New York; telephone (516) 288-9040,
~was advised of the identities of the interviewing Agents and
purpose of the interview and thereafter provided the following
information:

On Wednesday night, July 17, 1996, he was on West
I Hampton Beach starting at 7:00 PM, to set up grade stakes on the
beach.

) At approximately 8:40 PM, he was facing south, into the
ocean and looking generally upward, toward the sky, which was
somewhat lit. To the east of him, he first noticed a red/orange
glow in the sky, as it travelled easterly and grew in size.

After two to three seconds, he heard the first of two explosions.
A small fireball arched and then, a second or two later, the
second explosion occurred. MACKIE explained that this second
explosion caused a bigger, bright orange fireball.

MACKIE stated that after the second explosion the large
fireball fell down tbward the horizon in two pieces. A large
piece (west) and smaller piece (east) fell together and could be
seen as a mountain of flames as it hit the horizon. Black smoke,
topped by white smoke could be seen a short time afterward in the
area of the flames.

MACKIE estimated that this occurred nine or ten miles
out to sea from the beach and about one mile east of his
location. MACKIE stated that the initial red/orange glow came

ﬁ from the North-Northwest direction (over his left shoulder). He
—> heard the noise of the explosion about 45 seconds after seeing it
e and estimated the distance from that. : ’

L MACKIE stated that he is currently residing at 33
Peacock Path, 'East Quogue, New York, telephone (516) 653-8110.
The number for his home office is 1-800-323-7100. »

Investigation on 7/20/96 . . -a. West Hampton, New York

File# 265A-NY-259028

"SA KIM A. CROWELL/vao ' SEP 2 41525
byZ SA FRANK M. FINN/vao Date dictated 7/20/96
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DEANA MICELI was interviewed at her residence, 4 Grand
View Drive, Blue Point, New York. After being advised of the
identities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the
interview, MICELI provided the following information: .

At about 8:30 P.M. on the evening of July 17, 1996,
MICELI was on her deck which extends into, and directly overlooks
Patchogue Bay. MICELI was facing due south toward Davis Park and
Watch Hill when she saw three orange lights shoot out from the
horizon in quick succession. The lights were solid orange in
color and had a yellow tinge toward the outside. - The lights
seems to originate from the Davis Park Island area itself.
MICELI estimated that the distance from her deck to Davis Park
was about five miles.

The orange lights appeared to-be heading toward her,
which would be northbound, as they appeared to be getting larger.
However, after only about two seconds, when the lights were only
about two inches above the horizon, the lights disappeared.

MICELI did not hear any sounds at all. MICELI believed
that this was more that just a flare or a firework because of the
density of the orange glare. '

Investigation on -7/20/96 be - Blue Point, New York

File #

SA JAMES J. ROTHE

ot (SA GREGORY J. O’ NWILL/MAM
1 .
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1943,
the nature of this investigation and the identities of

she was at the beach near the
New York,
she and her husband had
zo the waters edge -in front of camp site number 29.

She recalls
o herself "how stupid it is to shoot fireworks from a

was

with

At

she noticed something like fireworks or a flare .
It first appeared to be a fiery orange
She then observed a bright

She

rved this fireball fall into the sea beyond the horizon.

It was

ICIA NELSOV resides at 537 Sleeoy Hollow Drive,
Her home
-aychogue,

924-7227.
Her work number
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Anton Ted Nigosian, Date/Place of Birth (D/POB) January
24, 1953 at New York (NY), NY, Social Security Number (SSN)
153-42-8569, residence 78 Moriches Avenue, East Moriches, NY,
phone (516) 878-3014, work telephone (516) 878-0205, was
interviewed at the Coast Guard Command Center, East Moricues, NY.
Present during the interview was Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI) Special Agent (SA) Paul Shea; Defense Intelligence Agency
(DIA) Senior Intelligence Officer Robert A. Doherty and DIA
Surface to Air Missile Armaments Analyst Thomas F. LeBlanc; and
Suffolk County Police Department (SCPD) Detective Jim Fanning.

Nigosian was cooperative, but was difficult to follow,
as his speech was at times tangential. He provided the following

information: :

on Wednesday, July 17, 1996, Nigosian went fishing

about 8:10 PM in the bay about one mile due south of the United

~ States Coast Guard Station at East Moriches, NY. Sometime later
(time unspecified), he saw a plane coming from west to east and
then what looked ‘like a "smaller" plane coming from the northeast
on a dead course hedading toward the nose of the larger plane.

There was no smoke tail on the "smaller plane.” Nigosian saw the
smaller plane for about 3 or 4 seconds before hearing a crackling
sound and saw what looked like aerial bomb fireworks. The larger
plane blew up and became a big fireball which then broke into
four pieces. Nigosian heard a sound like paper crackling when
the "two planes" crunched up, then a noise like "poof," then a
whooshing sound.. The sun was to the west of the Coast Guard

station. Nigosian did see a green light, but this might have /9”upéz

been one of the lights from the big plane. _ €71 c
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Oon July 19, 1996, JENNIFER A. TOPPEL, date of birth
November 20, 1969, 1100 Southwest Fifth Street, Boca Raton,
Florida, 33486, home telephong number (407) 393-3893, was
interviewed at her parents’ home 133 Dune Road, Westhampton, New
York. She was advised of the identity of the interviewing agents
and the nature of the interview. She then provided the following

information:

on July 17, 1996, at approximately- 8:25pm, TOPPEL was

having dinner with her fiance, VINCE SAWYER, and her parents, at
her parents’ home, 133 Dune Road, Westhampton, New York. TOPPEL
was facing the water in the direction of South-Southeast, when
she saw a white light, along the horizon out the window to the
~left. The light was described as a very bright shooting star, or
a bright white light, and moved from the left to right, in an
arc, for approximately five to ten seconds. On the way down from
the highest point of the arc, it disappeared for a second, and
then reappeared as an orange flicker. It stayed there for a
moment and then grew into an orange ball. The ball dropped to
the horizon in approximately ten to twenty seconds - enough time
for TOPPEL, her fiance, and parents to go out on the -deck.
Approximately one or two seconds after the ball hit the water,
TOPPEL heard a boom. After a couple more seconds, TOPPEL heard a
second boom, and, after a shorter period of time, a third boom.
The first boom was the most intense.

The distance from TOPPEL to the orange ball, and the
distance from TOPPEL to the white light, appeared to be the same.
The white light appeared to have a door width length tail. (The
door used as a reference was approximately 10 feet away and

approximately 3 feet wide) -

Iavestigation on July 20, 1996a Westhampton, NY

File # 265A-NY~-259028 n
SA STEVEN BONGARD‘IT#;'F

SA CHARLES J. RUSSELL:msp Date dicated  7/20/96

by

This document contains neither recommendations not conclusions of the FBL. It is the propecty of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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DON WENK, Jr., 66 Hill Drive, Oyster Bay, New York,
residence telephone (516) 624-7133, work telephone (516) 349-
7010, Date of Birth July 9, 1953, Social Security Number
113-44-3584, was advised of the identity of the interviewing
agent and the purpose of the interview. WENK provided the
following information: '

WENK was standing 40 feet above sea level on the deck
of his father’s residence located at 161 Dune Road, Westhampton
Beach, New York. Also with WENK was his 15-year-old son. The
deck overlooks the ocean. WENK observed a tiny, extremely bright
orange glow at approximately 10,000 feet high and seven to eight
miles to the west, near the Moriches Inlet. The glow descended
from west to east. When the ‘glow reached 5,000 feet, it .
increased in size and generated a trail of flame. At 1,000 feet,
the glow and flame became very large. From the initial sighting
to this point, approximately 12 seconds had passed. At 1,000
feet, the aircraft was visible. The aircraft’s underbelly was
faced to the north and the aircraft’s wings were extended to the
west and east. The nose was down and the tail was at the top.
The bottom of the right wing was in immense flames. The
underside of the left wing was not in flames, but the top of the
wing was in immense flames. The tail was also in flames. - WENK
did not notice the aircraft engines.

At arms length distance, WENK estimated that the plane
became visible five inches from the horizon. At arms length,
WENK estimated the height and width of the plane to be five
inches. WENK was facing south and advised that the plane
ultimately crashed at his 12:00 position. Initially, he believed
that it crashed two to five miles south. About 30 seconds after
the crash, he heard a "firecracker" type explosion, then an
enormous explosion that rocked the house. WENK advised that it
was incredibly loud. From the moment WENK observed the plane at
1,000 feet to the crash, he estimated that two seconds had
passed. WENK advised that his 15-year-old son, DON WENK III,
observed an object spiraling northwest of the initial impact.
WENK advised that his son said the object was "definitely" not on

fire. .

Investigation'on ~_07/20/96 ° " a'- Westhampton Beach, ‘New York -~

File # 265A-NY-259028

by SA CHARLES J. RUSSELL/hrgﬁ/ Date dictated 07/20/9
V
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The entire incident that WENK observed lasted
approximately 14 seconds.

WENK provided a detailed drawing of his observations.
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CLIFFORD WESTERLAND, 460 Boxwood Drive, Shirley, New
York, telephone (516) 924-0989, Date of Birth August 26, 1949,
employed at KING KULLEN GROCERY, 1194 Prospect Avenue, Westbury,
New York, telephone (516) 333-0601, was advised of the identity
of the interviewing agents and the nature of the interview, and
thereafter provided the following information from his truck at
the Smith Point Beach: '

WESTERLAND advised he is a former fireman for the
Selden Fire Department. He stated that on Wednesday, July 17,
1996, he was fishing off the second cut on the beach at Smith
Point, approximately three miles west of Moriches inlet. He
stated he arrived there approximately 5:30 pm - 6:00 pm. At
approximately 8:35 pm - 8:40 pm, as it was just becoming dark, he
looked up into the sky and saw the red lights blinking on the
side of a plane, and a star in the sky. He stated'he then saw an
instant burst and flames start coming down from the sky in a
mushroom shape. He stated that he did not see any rocket
launched, like the radio reported. He said he would have seen it
if a missile went off. He stated approximately two seconds after
the first explosion, a second burst of flames occurred and flames
travelled back upward toward the first burst of flames. He '
stated he believes this was a result of the unburned fuel.
WESTERLAND stated within a matter of seconds, the water was on
fire-and.smoke was. in_.a mushroom shape, travelling up into the
sky. The smoke was black nearer the water and 'a white cloud in
the sky. WESTERLAND again stated he did not see anything going
up toward the plane prior to the explosion. :

WESTERLAND stated he did see a small single engine
white airplane with a red trim flying very low approximately
two - three minutes prior to the plane exploding. He stated the
plane was flying so low near him‘he even waived to the pilot. '
WESTERLAND described the pilot as a male approximately 40 - 50
years old, chubby, and having light brown hair. He stated the
plane flew right over him and he could tgll /there was only one

person in the plane. WESTERLAND stated dg-Has seen planes flying
low before, but this was unusual because this airplane had a 23
" closed cockpit. He stated it was not an ultra light aiﬁglane '

Investigation on 7/20/96 at Shirley, New York "_: — Eixzo—t_)_:d

cies 265A-NY-259028 .- /X7\ [ PR

> 1
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like is usually seen in the area. He stated he highly doﬁbted
that anything could have been shot out from this kind of
_airplane.

WESTERLAND stated his friend JOE BARSUASKAS, who works
with him at KING KULLEN, was fishing with his friend MIKE ZUK at
‘the time of the crash and may be able to provide further
information. He also stated a person named AL "the plumber" was
on a boat fishing when the explosion occurred, but he did not
know how to reach him. He stated the owner of SMITH POINT BAY
AND TACKLE STORE, MIKE, located in Mastic or Shirley, may know
how to reach AL "the plumber."

WESTERLAND drew a picture of what he saw the night the
plane crashed. Picture included with notes of interview.
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JACK CORRAO, 45 Watchogue Avenue, East Moriches, New
vork, telephone numbexr (516). 873-3714, was interviewed on July
21, 1996 at ABBOTTS BARTS COVE MARINA, INC., 29 Maple Avenue,
East Moriches, New York, 11940, telephone number (516) 878-3700.
After being advised of the identity of the interviewing agents
and the nature of the interview, CORRRO provided the following
information:

Approximately 8:20 PM on July 17, 1996, CORRAO returned
to his slip at ABBOTTS HARTS COVE MARINA after boating with his
wife, ANGELA CORRAO, in Moriches Bay. Soon thereafter, while
standing on the dock next to his boat, and looking south of his
position, he saw what appeared to be a flare. He could not
determine whether the flare was rising up or dropping down.

The flare was already in mid-air when he first saw it; he did
not see it leave the ground. He does not know whether the flaxe
had a tail, and he is not sure in what direction the flare was
traveling. However, he said the flare ended in a big ball of
flames. CARRAO did not see a plane before he saw the explosion.
CARRAO did not know how long he saw the flare before he saw the
explosion. CRRRAO js able to describe where the flair was
located in the sky when he first saw it, and where in the sky he
saw the big ball of flames. CORRAO had no further information.

(v~

000090




c05784358 .
. W26 209 i e

c:\data\twa\kelly203.30a

- 2 e i 7/21/96
& €

ANN D. DECARO was interviewed by an Special Rgent (SA)
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). DECARO was advised
of the identity of the SA and the purpose of the interview.
DECARO thereafter voluntarily provided the following information:

DECARO advised that she and her friend BETTY MANZELLA »
often enjoy going for a walk together in the evening sometime L 1
between 7:00pm to 7:30pm. They would walk the track at a local Where:
high school. DECARO advised that they usually walked for
approximately one hour. DECARO advised that it is customary that
DECARO will drive to MANZELLA's residence pick up MANZELLA and
the two of them would drive directly to the track.

DECARO advised that she recalls on Wednesday evening of
this week that she had received a telephone call from her f£riend
BETTY MANZELLA indicating that she would be delayed a little bit,
but that she was still interested in going for their walk.

DECARO advised that she indicated to MANZELLA telephonically that
she would pick her sometime around 7:20pm to 7:30pm that evening.
DECARO advised that they usually go walking approximately five or
six times per week. Further, that they customarily complete
fourteen laps while at the track. DECARO advised that routinely
she walks in the inside and her friend BETTY MANZELLA walks on
the outside around the track. DECARO.advised that as sher
approached the curve in the track she took notice of an object

that was above the tree line in the sky. DECARO further
described this object as one that was ascending at a very high
rated .of speed at the tippwas.a very.bright light. with a bright
yellbWishfot orange tail. DECARO advised that she observed this
for less than five seconds when she temporarily lost it. She
assumed that it was some type of firework display. Within a few
seconds her friend BETTY MANZELLA states something to the effect,
‘my God people are dying. DECARO responds to her friend MANZELLA
by stating oh no that's fireworks looking up at a bright
explosion, the same direction as the previously observed
vFfireworks.” BETTY MANZELLA then explains to ANN D. DECARO that
in fact MANZELLA had a few seconds prior to this explosion,
viewed an aircraft heading in that direction. Further, that the
now fire ball that they were both looking at together was the

AT1:9T  LE6T-BE-NGL
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result of a plane exploding. DECARO stated that neither she nor
her friend MANZELLA knew the size or type of aircraft that had
exploded into flames and came down into the horizon beyond the
tree line. '

DECARO advised that she did not observe an aircraft and
only observed this "bottle racket type missile" ascending from
left to right at a very high rate of sgpeed for several seconds
prior to losihg it. DECARO advised that they both had become so
upset with this that they had stopped their walk around the
twelfth lap and proceeded to the residence.

At the conclusion of the DECARO interview, BETTY
MANZELLA was interviewed. At the conclusion of the MANZELLA
interview both DECARO and MANZELLA were transported by the
interviewing Agent to the high school track and field area where
they had made the observation on Wednesday, July 17, 1996, at
approximately 8:30pm.

The following was observed through observation and
interview:

s

Name: ANN D. DECARO

Residence: 21 Sheriden.Road, Shirley, New York,
Date of Birth: . October 4, 1953 '
Sex: Female

Race: White . _

Residence number: 516-399-1304

Employment: Internal Revenue Service

Telephone number:

07-21-96 12:08p
b:\kelly302.1

Create Date
Name

Type
Subject
Author
Typist
Abstract
Account
Keywords

<A A

516-654-6765 ,
approximately six years
employed by the IRS.

IT:8T 266T-0E-NUL
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The attached Police report is the report:of interview
of MICHELLE DORNEY by Detectives EDWARD MLODYNIA and JOHN KEARY
of the New York State Police Department. '

On July 21, 1996, MICHELLE N. DORNEY, Date of Birth
March 23, 1980, 413 East Main Street, East Moriches, New York,
telephone (516) 878-5694, stated she was upstairs in the house
watching television. About 8:10 pm, her brother, ANDERS, age 7,
was also in the room looking out the window which faces Gunn Hill
of Smith Point Park. He told me to come over and look at the
firework which went off. She claimed she saw a sparkly thing go
up into the sky and did not see anything else. ANDERS DORNEY,
age 7, same address, said he saw a sparkly thing go up and then a
bigger sparkly thing come down. He thought it was a "red
sparkly" firework.

265A-NY-259028-SUB
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Oon July 21, 1996, at approximately 4:17 p.m-, Detective
ARTHUR BUKOWSKI and STEPHEN JENSEN of the Suffolk County Police

' Department interviewed BRANDI ELLISTON, Date of Birth:

December 6, 1972, of 1156 Northsea Road, Southampton, New York

1}968, telephone number 283-4599 and JOHN GANG, JR-, pate of
Birth: August 2, 1969, 169 Elm Street, southampton, New York

11968, telephone number 283-5235. The witnesses advised as
follows:

on Juiy 17, 1996 at approximately 8:30 p.m-, the above
witnesses were in a boat along with five other persons on the
Peconﬁiﬁay at the end of the pulkhead of the Harbor Cove Inn.

‘ Facing westbound, BRANDI ELLISTON states that she
observed a flare shoot upward from the water, ascend w%th a
bright orange-red glow skyward and at jits apex, burst into

numerous orange red flames. The flare had a very large orange
red tail. ELLISTON advised that her poyfriend, JOHN GANG, JR.

also watched the flares ascend.

GANG advised that the flare descended into numerous red

flames. Neither heard any noise. ELLISTON believes she wasf‘
S ive

approximately thirty miles away, while GANG believes he wa
oxr six miles away. .

TOTAL P.B6
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on July 21, 1996, PHIL GALANTE and DAVE POLYWODA, 14
Candelion Road, Rocky Point. New Y. -k, telephone number (516)
744-4972, were interviewed .n regards to their complaint call
placed to the Trans World Airline (TWA) Flight 800 hotline on
July 21, 1996, at 4:20 p.m. (Control Number TW00546).

PHIL GALANTE was. the individual who placed the call.
He advised that he and his friend observed what could have been a
shooting star or a meteorite fall from the sky and explode on the
night of July 17, 1996.

During the interview, the first eyewitness, DAVE ,
POLYWODA, advised that they initially saw what they believed to
be a falling star. It was not until a couple of hours later,
.that they heard news reports concerning TWA Flight 800. They
then concluded what they saw was the airplane falllng from the

~kY

POLYWODA recalled the precise time of his sighting 8:38 "
p.m. When questioned about the accuracy of his memory, he said
that he and his friend GALANTE were on their way to dinner and he
was very cognizant of time. POLYWODA said that news reports
identifying the time of the explosion at 8:40 p.m. triggered his

memory. - NUAGUALLY Wi

POLYWODA and GALANTE were travelling east bound on 25A
near the intersection of Wading River Road. GALANTE was driving,
POLYWODA was a passenger. No one else was in the car. POLYWODA
looked out of the side window and POLYWODA saw a strange light
out of the passenger window of the car. He mentioned it to
GALANTE. POLYWODE stated that it was falling rapidly from high
in the sky at a forty- fiVé'(lS) degree anglé,)west to east. He
recalled the light to be orange in color and“%ound in shape. He
saw it for several seconds._ Midway through its fall, the 11ght
appeared to sta.l in mid-air” momentarily before explodlng ILED a
ball of fire. POLYWODA said that it was a clear night and the

flaring light was clearly visible. v + PovysesdA
Ny _RV4E£ZD
S Ren Tih
mﬁmmumnu 07/21/36 at Rocky Point, wnew York
File # 265A-NY—-259028
.. SA MICHAEL S. MAIRRN _ . T
by SA MOON-HUI CHOI . Date dictated 07/21/96 . -
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Both interviewees believed that what they saw was TWA
Flight 800 falling in flames, and they were adamant that this
event could not have been caused by a missile, even though they
offered no factual basis for their conclusion.

During the phone complaint, GALANTE stated that the
plane exploded at about 7,000 feet. He admitted during the
interview that this was a rough guess and he had no way of
knowing the actual altitude.

GALANTE’s phone complaint also seemed to indicate that
he saw something strike the plane. During the interview, both
GAILANTE and POLYWODA were guestioned extensively about these
details. POLYWODA strongly disagreed with his friend, stating
that what he saw was just one object apparently TWA Flight 800
falling in flames and exploding. GALANTE ultimately agreed with

:is friend. GALANTE initially thought he may have seen 3 meteor

“alling and hitting something in the sky causing an explosion.

Both agreed that they did not see anything moving from
the ground, like a missile, to intercept an aircraft. They only
saw a light falling from high in the sky. Both are agreeable to

being recontracted.’

GALANTE works ‘at CUT RIGHT LANDSCAPE, (516) 928-1693.
SCLYWODA works with EMERALD LANDSCAPING, (S516) 345-6000.

’
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DEBORAH GALLAGHER, Date of Birth (DOB) September 8,
1955;. Sécial Security Account Number (SSAN) 051-48-4685, was
advised of the identities of the interviewing agents and the
nature of the interview. GALLAGHER provided the following
information:

GALLAGHER resides at 57 Pinewood Drive, Shirley, New
York (NY) 11967 and her home telephone number is (516) 281-0383.
GALLAGHER is employed at the Shirley, NY, branch of Key Bank,
telephone number (516) 399~3100.

On the evening of Wednesday, July 17, 1996, GALLAGHER
was on the beach at Smith Point just east of the boardwalk with
her husband and children when she observed a huge "fireball" grow
from a black/silvery dot in. the sky. GALLAGHER was at the
water’s edge looking out over the ocean at the time of the
occurrence. GALLAGHER watched as the red/orange fireball, which
appeared to be momentarily Suspended in one spot, began to fall
toward the ocean. The fireball was outlined in black.

Approximately, one-half of the distagce.frgmwghgﬁggg;gggﬁ;gﬁggg:.g

“-~explosion spot in“the sky, thée fireball broke into two Pieces;
one pencil or telephone shaped, and one shaped like a circle.
Both pieces continued to fall toward the ocean with the larger
pencil-shaped piece falling slightly ahead.of the smaller
circular-shaped piece. The two pieces were both encircled in
flames and close together. GALLAGHER described them as "puzzle

pieces that were separate but together."

GALLAGHER watched until the flaming pieces hit the
surface of the ocean, the larger piece hitting a second or two
before the smaller piece. Approximately 5-10° seconds later,
i }\ CGALLAGHER observed a white "flare" type of light rise from the
?) right (west) side of where the flaming pieces impacted the
ocean. The "flare" was‘Sink43;I:ﬁE—GG%éigé‘ind_wﬁifgfsﬁ—igg__—
inside. "The "flare" appeared to be followed by a black trail of
smoke and arced to the east before fading out. lgﬁﬁj'

GALLAGHER believes that the wind was blowing from west
to east. GALLAGHER determined this by observing %MW%MSUB*C&
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the two pieces of the fireball. GALLAGHER observed no boats in
the ocean near the impact area. GALLAGHER estimated the
explosion was one mile out from the shore. GALLAGHER did not
hear an explosion or any other noises that she could associate

with the explosion.
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DOMINIC GIORDANO, home address 661 Argosy Street, Islip
Terrace, New York, (516) 224-1880, Date of Birth September 23,
1951, Social Security Account Number 099-42-6934, was advised of
the identity of the interviewing agents and the purpose of the
interview. He then provided the following information:

At approximately 8:30 PM on July 17, 1996, GIORDANO was
in a fishing boat with his co-workers, ANTHONY ARTERO (Phonetic)
(PH) and TONY ESPOSITO. ARTERO (PH) lives in Westchester County,
New York, while ESPOSITO lives in Howard Beach, New -York. The
fishing boat was in the water which GIORDANO described as being
just north of the west cut of Moriches Inlet. ARTERO drew
GIORDANO'’s attention to something in the sky. GIORDANO looked up
and saw a "big flare," as well as a gray or ash-colored substance
above the "flare". GIORDANO thought the object looked like a
flare because of his experiences in Vietnam. The object then
descended and split into two flames. One flame was oblong-
shaped, while the other was round. GIORDANO did not hear any
loud noises associated with the object. He and his companions
continued fishing in the inlet until they saw Coast Guard boats

on the ocean.

GIORDANO had not consumed any alcohol while in the
fishing boat. He stated that he does not travel in a boat while

under the influence of alcohol.

Investigatonon . . 07,/21./96 . .oat East Moriches; New- York - . 265A-NY.2‘; o}
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On July 21, 1996, LCUIS GEX, 339 Dune Road,
Westhampton, New York (516) 288-7013, was advised of the
identity of the interviewing ageuc, ana provided the following
information:

GEX explained that he is an ex-Air Force pilot, who-has

flown in combat.

About 8:38 p.m. to 8:48 p.m. on July 17, 1996, GEX and
his wife EVELYN were sitting on the couch of their beach house
watching television. The back windows of the house look right
over the water and are in a south by southeast direction.

GEX heard a loud explos.ion waich actually shook the
house. The loud explosion was followed by several smaller ‘

'xplosions.

Approximately one minul to a minute and one-half
later, while looking out the back window, GEX saw a large red
globe of fire fall very slowly from the sky. GEX estimated that
it took at least 30 seconds for the fireball to fall. Although
GEX did not actually see it, there was a final explosion as the

falling object presumably hit the water.

GEX’s vantage point was facina soutn out over the
ocean. GEX did add that the explosion sounded like a "SAM 7"
missile hitting a plane, followed by smaller explosions that
sounded as if smaller munltlons were "cooklng off e

e - v = e
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on July 21, 1996, CARCL HAMBEL, 94 Head of Neck Road.

Manorville, New York, telephone rumber (515) 878-0188, was
contacted ani furnished the fcllow.—:> 1nformacion:

ZAMBEL advised thac shortly afcer 3
1536, HAMBEL was turning out oi tz2 3CSTON MARXZT parking 1ot on
the corner of William Floyd and Montauk Highway in Shirley, New
York, heading south, when she saw a long red streak with a bright
light on top high in the sky. HAMBEL stated that she thought the
streak was a firework that never explcded. HAMBEL described the
streak as being one (1) foot long. wider at the top, tapering to
a point at the bottom. She statad that the streak was leaning to
the left, wich an arc coming off of .ae side of it ca the right.
HAMBEL advised that she did not hear anything but stated that her
car windows were rolled up. She stated that she could not tell
" if the streak was going up Or down. She advised that it
disappeared from view quickly. HAMBEL "estimated that the streak
was several miles out at sea from the beach. Her location was
four to five (4 to 5) miles inland from the beach.

7 o
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Brian Hugh Kirchner, Date/Placesof Birth (D/POB)
January 18, 1979, at West Islip, New York (NY), Social Security
Number (SSN) 058-68-9748, residence 56 Hewitt Boulevard, Center
Moriches, NY, was recontacted to obtain azimuth directions for
his observations on July 17, 1996 of Trans World Airlines (TWA)
flight 800 and/or "“a flare"” which were reported in previous
interview by New York Police Department (NYPD) cfficers Nick
Garcia and Fred DeLuca. Kirchner was taken to the location of
those observations at Great Gun Beach, NY, Brookhaven Township,
NY, where he provided information to Suffolk County Marine Bureau
(SscMB) Deputy Inspectolr Douglas Matulewich and Police Officer
vincent Termine, who plotted readings using a GPS 45 Personal
Navigator and a hand bearing magnetic compass. Also present
during this contact were the following individuals: Federal
aureau of Investigation (FBI) - Special Agent (SA) Paul Shea, SA
Peter C. Casazza, SA William F. Lynch; SCMB Sergeant Charlie
Gerlach; New York Police Department (NYPD) - Detective Nick
GCarcia and Detective Fred DeLuca; Defense Intelligence Agency
(DIA) - Senior Intelligence Officer Robert A. Doherty; and
surface to Air Missile Armaments Analyst Thomas F. LeBlanc.

The purpose of recording this and othex similar
information was to allow for future interpretation of this data.
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On July 21, 1996, Special Agent (SA) WILLIAM F. LYNCH
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), interviewed Mr. ALFRED
LINKE, a white male, Date of Birth (DOB) March 26, 1953, Social
Security Account Number (SSAN) 091-44-8912. Mr. LINKE resides at
56 Probst Drive, Shirley, New York, (516) 281-4524, and is
employed by SWEZEY FUEL OIL COMPANY, Patchogue, New York, (516)
475-0270, extension 116. Mr. LINKE was interviewed regarding his
observations concerning the crash of Trans World Airline (TWA)
Flight 800, on July 17, 1996. He advised as follows:

OBSERVATIONS OF ALFRED LINKE:

On July 17, 1996, at approximately 8:25 p-m., Mr. LINKE
and two friends were fishing for striped bass, approximately one
mile off shore, from Great Gun Beach, Town of Brookhaven, Long
Island, New York. He described his boat as a twenty-four (24)
foot PROLINE center console type and named his friends as ANTHONY
FARRANTELLO of Patchogue, New York, and LOUIS FIGLUIZZI, of
Patchogue, New York.

The night was clear and while it was dusk, there was
considerable daylight left. Visibility was excellent, and the
sea was calm.

iNrf LINKE stated after departing his marina in Shirley,
New York, he and his two friends fished in several positions in
the vicinity of Moriches Inlet, East Moriches, New York.

By 8:25 p.m., Mr. LINKE’s boast the "BAYSICK" was
positioned, unanchored and drifting, approximately one mile off
shore from Great Gun Beach, Town of Brookhaven.

LINKE continied that at approximately 8:25 p.m., he
first sighted what he thought might be a shooting star, moving in
a downward, forty-five (45) degree sloping arc, and added that it
was taking a northward turn, and appeared to be heading toward
his boat. He described this light as yellow in color, and noted

that it got progressively brighter and larger. He aﬁ@(g_gﬁggs 028-SUB (
a

that i* was moving very fast, and he began to be con
it was heading toward him. B

s

+ — =
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- As soon as he noted it, he exclaimed to his two
friends, "Look at this," or words to that effect. At this same
moment, he realized this object was an airplane, although he had
no idea what type or size. :

Mr. LINKE continued that almost at the same instant
that he identified the object as an airplane, he noted that it
had rolled over onto it’s left side, and seemed to be hooking
northward and downward. ‘

Immediately, the entire right wing separated from the
fuselage, and peeled back, alongside the fuselage. Mr. LINKE
emphasized that the entire wing was intact as it separated, and
stated that he did not see any engine pods on it. He added,
however, that this may have been because he was viewing only the
top of the right wing.

A FIRE STARTS:

LINKE stated that at the instant the wing separated, a
large "fire trail™ erupted, which he described as a roaring,
rushing sound, and added that he immediately felt a concussion on
his chest when this happened. The separated wing disappeared
into this fire trail. : :

‘ The plane now dropping sharply, separated into two
parts, befng the right wing and the rest of the plane, dropped
about one mile, and then hit the water ‘as two separate pieces.

As the two pieces hit the water a large curtain of water arose
and Mr. LINKE then saw black smoke coming from the impact area.
At this point, Mr. LINKE still had no idea of the type or size of
the plane, and never did see any markings on it.

Mr. LINKE stated that he became very excited and used
his boat‘’s radio to exclaim "MAYDAY" several times to the United
States Coast Guard (USCG), and then transmitted "This is the
BAYSICK....I want to report an aerial burst and whatever it is

crashed into the ocean." e

Mr. LINKE then drove his boat toward the fire and got
about five (5) miles from the surface fire, having travelled
approximately four (4] nautical miles. At this point, he could
see surface ablaze, and while he considered going further toward
it, decided against this, because he was low on fuel. He did,
however, call the USCG again, to report that the "Water was on
fire!" before returning to Moriches Inlet.
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. Upon entering the inlet, LINKE heard radio traffic from
other responding boats, which mentioned "many bodies" in the
water.

The next day, July 18, 1996, Mr. LINKE again phoned the
Coast Guard-to identify himself as the "MAYDAY" caller from the
night before. He recalled that the Coast Guardsman he reached
was, in fact, the same man to whom he had made his "MAYDAY" call,
and added that the man remembered him, and took his (LINKE'’ s)
- name and phone number.

During this interview, Senior Investigator JOHN F.
CASSINO, New York State Police, and the Queens District
Attorney’'s Office was also present. :

Detective STANLEY PAWLOSKI, Suffolk County Police
Department (SCPD) a Police Artist, also reviewed Mr. LINKE’s

observations with him, and based upon them, rendered a sketch of
what Mr. LINKE saw. That sketch is attached.
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BETTY MANZELLA was interviewed by an Special Agent (SA)
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. MANZELLA was advised of
the identity of the SA and the purpose of the interview.
MANZELILA thereafter voluntarily provided the following
information: '

MANZELLA advised that she is friends with ANN D. DECARO
also of Shirley, Long Island and that the two women enjoyed
walking in the evening at a local high school. MANZELLA advised
that they tried to get there every night of the week, however,
usually its four or five times per weeks. MANZELLA further
advised that usually between 7:00pm and 7:30pm they would depart
via ANN DECARO vehicle picking up BETTY MANZELLA at her residence
and drive directly to the high. school track. MANZELLA advised '
that they usually walked for an hour completing approximately
fourteen laps. MANZELLA advised that they departed a little on
the late side on Wednesday, July 17, 1996, due to a commitment
she had of picking up her son. MANZELLA advised that to the best
of her recollection that it was probably somewhere in the
vicinity of twenty minutes to eight or a quarter to eight that
ANN DECARO had picked her (MANZELLA) up at her residence to
depart for the high school.

- A ¢
MANZELLA advised that her friend ANN DECARO walks on /o ¥~
the inside and she walks on the outside. As they were walking 2L Jir Oty
around the track on lap number 12 to the best of her recollection
she noticed a plane the reason that she took notice of the plane
was because the sun reflected off of it. MANZELLA advised that
after first noticing the plane she did not maintained eye contact
with it for approximately thirty seconds. MANZELLA advised that
as she came to the curve in the track she noticed a large brlght
.light and she remembered saying something to the effect oh my God
people are dying. MANZELLA was positive that the bright 1light -
explogion was from the aircraft ‘that she had just observed a few

seconds before.

TT:9T L66T-BE-NOL
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MANZELLA advised that at no point in time did she see
any foreign object whatsoever appear in the sky or near the
aircraft in question. MANZELLA recalls that her friend ANN
DECRRO stated something to the effect "oh no that was fireworks."
At the conclusion of this interview BETTY MANZELLA accompanied by
her friend ANN DECARO were transported by the interviewing agent
to the high school track and field area where they both walked
through their description of what they had observed on Wednesday

evening July 17, 1996, at approximately 8:30pm.

Following was observed through observation and

interview:
Name: ELIZABETH MANZELLA
Residence: . 28 Robinson Drive,
A _Shirley, Long Island,
. New York A
Telephone number: (516) 395-1925
Date of Birth: : October 19, 1956
Employment : suffolk County Board of
Elections
Telephone number: (516) 852-4144
Sex: ' Female :
Race: : White

Create Date 07-21-96 12:41p
Name . b:\302.2
Type 302.2
- Subject
Author
Typist
Abstract
Account
Keywords
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Dxr. DAVID PAOLETTA, 17 Fiddler Crab Trail, Westhampton,
New York, was contacted at his residen~==. After being advised of
the 1dentity of the interviewing agent and the nature of ths

y e

interview, Dr. PAOLETTA provided the fclilowing infcrmacion:

from dinner

A~

Dr. PAOLETTA statsd ne was recturning acme
on July 17, 1996, at approxi—=zely 8:30 PM, Dr. PAOLETTA had
travelled by his boat, "R&R," with his wife Dr. DONNA BROWN
(PAOLETTA) , brother-in-law KENNETH 3ROWN, and BROWN’s wife
CORINNE. Their three children were below deck.

PAOLETTA’s boat was oositionad in Moriches Bay just
south and slightlv west of Beavexr Dam Creek, at tne mouth of the

canal.

PAOLETTA advised he was heading slowly north towards
Beaver Dam Creek, which is where he docks his boat. PAOLETTA was
actually sitting »n the water maneuvering the boat. His back was
to the south and the ocean. PAOLETTA advised he was positioned
at Buoy 36; however, this number does no correspond to the

nautical map numbers.

At approximately 8:30 PM, PAOLETTA’'s wife stated "It
looks like something is in trouble." As PAOLETTA turned around,
ue saw a large fireball in the sky which split or exploded in two
separate fireballs with black smoke. The fireballs took a path
that looked like an inverted Y ( ) PAOLETTA stated the first

fireball looked like a red/grange sun setting.

Tmmediately following, PAOLETTA called the United
States Coast Guard (USCG) to report what they saw, stating it
appeared as though a plane was in trouble. The USCG responded
stating the military was conducting pyrotechnique exercises and
"would this have been what they saw? PAOLETTA responded that they
were not sure; howgvir, they then heard two other boats ca._ in
similar reports to the USCG. One boat, "EQUITY" was positioned
out on the ocean. The other boat, whcse name PAOLETTA could not

recall, was in the Shinnecock Inlet.

Inv~+igation on 7/21, 355 at Westhampton, New York
Files 265A-NY-259028 ’

: _ A 7
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Once PACLETTA docked his zcat ne and the others drove
to Barrier Island and he and his sister-in-law went on the top
deck of a condominium complex to see out in the ocean. PAOLETTA
described a large fire mass cobserved i- zhs wacer.

PAQLETTA statad his zoordinazes wers taken at the tine
0f the inciden:t; however, he 3i3 nct have zham wrizzen down and
he ide..tified himself to the USCG as "R&R." DPAOLETTA went back
on his boat to the exact spot he was at on July 17 6 at the

time of the incident and obtained the following coord

~N 40 degrees 47.825 and W 72 de 39282

!
PAOLETTA’s telephone is (516, 288-6315; business (515}

te]
Iy
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o
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ED PATMOS of 205 West End Avenue, New York City, New
"York, vacation home telephone in Scut:aapton, New York, {(212)
595-7290 anc (516) 287-8632 at the PATMOS hcuse at 65 Middls Pond
Road (516) 287-8632, was interviewed talsphonically by SA DANIZL®
HOWARD REILLY, who identified himself to PATMOS as a Special
Agent (SA) of the Federal Bureau <f Investigation (FBI).

PATMOS voluntarily provided the following information:

~ On the night of Wednesday, July 17, 1996, at about 8:40
p.m., during twilight, E. PATMOS and his wife, MONICA PATMOS,
same address, were cruising in their -ower pleasure bkoat on the
east side of tne Shinnecock Bay, and ware headed in-a north west
direction. At about 8:40 p.m., both E. and M. PATMOS saw two
distinct, red-orange fireballs, in the sky in a westerly
.irection. At first the PATMOSes thought they were seeing a
1elicopter from a nearby base or someone shooting off fireworks,
out they decided the fireballs were too bright for that. The
first fireball of the two (2) was the brightest. E. and M.
PATMOS heard no noise at this time above the noise of their boat
motor, nor did they see any rocket, flare etc. E. and M. PATMOS
then thought that the two (2) fireballs were caused by some
unknown major accident, but they could not guess how far away the
accident was. E. and M. PATMOS considered going to where they
thought the accident or whatever it was occurred, but the ocean
was too rough and they did not do so.

“#onon 67/21/96 at East Moriches, New York (telephonically)

ge# 265A-NY-259028

v SA EDANIEL' HOWARD REILLY ' ‘Date dictated  07/21/96
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On July 21, 1995, THERESA QUIGLEY, white female, Date
of Birth March 13, 1955, Social Security Account Number
051-48-3509, residing at 78 Swamp Road, East Hampton, Long
Island, New York, telephone number (516) 725-3069, business
telephone number (516) 537-3100, was interviewed at the
Westhampton Volunteer Ambulance Corps. QUIGLEY was advised of
the identities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the
interview, which was to ascertain her knowledge and observations
during the evening hours of July 17, 1996. Thereafter, QUIGLEY
provided the following information:

At approximately 8:20 pm on July 17, 1996. QUIGLEY was
parked in her Ford Aerostar automobile on Mile Hill Road, at the
shore of the Northwest Bay, East Hampton, New York. QUIGLEY was
looking out over the Bay in a general south, southwesterly
direction. QUIGLEY had a vague recollection regarding the
following observations which occurred approximately 30 - 40 miles

away .

QUIGLEY observed a fine, pencil thin white light. This
white light extended upward in the sky and was viewed as a fine
white line. This white line had a more definitive head and a
less definitive smokey line. This white line extended upward in
an arc shape at approximately 70 degrees from approximately 2 - 5
vertical degrees over the horizon and extending to 20 degrees
above the horizon. The line emanated wispy effects trailing off
the east side. This fine white line travelled in a north,
northwesterly direction. The fine white line was in the sky for
approximately three (3) seconds. As the line extended upwards
and began to arc, the tail began to dissipate.

QUIGLEY’s recollections regarding the next series of f1q7
observations are gg;ﬁ_clggg;gg_ggz_gégg. The fine thin line at
20 degrees off the horizon became a t1liant, bright white 1light Qv
which quickly traveled into a star-shaped light radiating rays of
- white light. This transformation occurred in a split-second at
which time it became a bright red/orange ball of fire. This

red/orange light began to cascade in an arc-shape downward toward
the horizon. The cascade of red/orange light arched slightly

265A-NY-259028-SUB

Investigation on 7/21./96 at Westhampton, New York
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upward before flowing straight down toward the horizon. The
cascade of red/orange light was .interrupted, seeming to dissipate
at five (5) degrees above the horizon than quickly resumed as
red/orange falling out of view on the horizon. The direction of

this cascade was northwesterly.

The cascade of red/orange light was of considerable
size and width, described as a puffy, thick, fireball. A second
red/orange cascade of light emanating from that same 20 degree
point arched in a similar manner to the north, northeast, falling
toward the horizon after a slight upward movement similar to the
larger, thicker cascade of light. The smaller cascade of
red/orange light was approximately one-sixth (1/6) the thickness
of the larger cascade of red/orange light. The pinnacle of both
arches was the initial white, bright light.

QUIGLEY did not hear any noise associated with the
events surrounding the observation of these lights. The initial
fine white/greyish line was less than five (5) degrees off the
horizon overlooking Barcelona Neck. The line travelled
approximated three (3) seconds. . The total time of these light
observations from the initial sighting of the fine .white/greyish
line to the cascade of red/orange cascade vanishing into the
horizon was apnroximately two (2) seconds.” The initial fine
white line curved slightly, leveling off with the horizon before
transforming into the bright, burst of white light. The
diregtion of the initial fine white line was from the west,

northwest.

QUIGLEY saw no specific objects associated with her
observations of the lights. The lights were more than 30 miles
away. The entire series of events and observations encompassed
approximately twenty (20) degrees vertical of QUIGLEY's field of
vision.

QUIGLEY was advised to attempt to retain these
observations in her mind and possibly sketch her observation in
case it becomes necessary to specifically recall these details
and observations in the future. QUIGLEY indicated that she would
recontact the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) if she
recalls any additional observations regarding the events
surrounding the aforementioned observation.
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Vivian Sherman and Sol Sherman, 575 Dune Road,
Apartment Unit #5, West Hampton Beach, Néw York (NY), was
recontacted at their residence to obtain azimuth directions for
their observations on July 17, 1996, of Trans World Airlines
(TWA) flight 800 which were reported in previous July 18, 1996
interviews by Fedéral Bureau of Investigation (FBI) Special Agent
(SA) Peter C. Casazza. The Shermans were taken to the location
of those observations at the back porch of their residence where
they separately provided information to Suffolk County Marine
Bureau (SCMB) Deputy Inspector Douglas Matulewich and Police
fficer Vincent Termine, who plotted readings using a GPS 45
personal Navigator and a hand bearing magnetic compass. Also

present during this contact were FBI SAs Paul Shea and Peter C.

Casazza.

The purpose of recording this and similar information
was to allow for future interpretation of this data.
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, On July 21, 1996, DAVID R. WELCOM was interviewed by
Special Agent (SA) DONALD W. McCORMICK, Federal Bureau of

Investigation (FBI), and S2 ~AMES Di-ARIA, Alcohol Tobacco and
Firearms (ATF), at his residence.

WELCOM advised that on July 17, 1996, he and JENNY
WILCOX were walking on the beach at Smith Point State Park.
WELCOM advised he looked up into the sky, and viewed the area
over the ocean. WELCOM stated he noted a small orange glow in
the sky. WELCOM advised he was unable to determine whether the
glow was an aircraft, or not.

WELCOM stated he initially thought the orange glow
might have been a flare from a boat. WELCUM advised he did .ot
actually see a flare projected from a boat. WELCOM advised he
took his eye off the glow for a second or two looking for a boat.

t noting any boat, WELCOM returned his glace to the glow still

. the sky.

WELCOM stated he returned his vision to the orange
glow, which he viewed for an additional second or two. WELCOM
advised he now noted a flash developed from the area of the glow.

ocean. WELCOM advised, he initially believed there was a mid-air
collision between two aircraft because of “he two separate_flery
materials. WELCOM advised he continued to view the two fiery

pieces until it fell into the ocean.
$

WELCOM advised a few minutes after the pieces fell into

the water, a plume of smoke drifted over the beach. 2W159028-SUB CC/

there after, rescue operations began.

The flash then became a more noticeable fire or explosion. Two \%ﬁ/
distinct separate pieces of fiery naterial began dropping to the N\

g
7

ﬁﬂmmm______mmm
SERIAUIZED FILED.

APRO 11997

FBI — NEW YOKK

stig, onan _07/21/96 at __Medford, New York

# 35A-NY-259028
SA DONALD W. MCCORMICK X£<C—
SA JAMES DiMARIA (ATF) Date dictated 07/21/96
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ROSEANN BELLITTI/RI, Date of Birth, Séptember 18, 1958,
of 662 St. George Avenue, /North Babylon, New York, 11703,
telephone number (516) 586-9519, was contacted. After being
advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the nature
of the interview, she fuynished the foilowing information:

On Wednesday nignt, July 17, 1996, at approximately
8:30 pm, ROSEANN BELLITTIERI was standing on bleachers at a
softball field at!Venetian Shores, Lindenhurst, New York. She
was as far south as "you can go on land", near the water. She
was facing southeast, watching a star.

To the right of the star, a "yellowy-white" light, "all
glowing", was coming up, it arched, from the right of the star,

25 going left. It went in front of the star and then exploded like

S a big bright light. It was bright "yellowy-orange.” She saw one
' piece falling straight down, also bright yellow-orange in color.
She saw the rising light originate, she thought it was from the

water.

. braaey 8 .

She said it was like fireworks, it rose in a matter of . ¢
seconds. It’s angle was an arch. She would say it came from the Lo
ocean. It‘s angle was like part of a "U". She did not notice -
smoke, only the light, and ne round part. :

She added that it was a dark, clear, night. Shg
reiterated that she saw one burst of light and then one plece
falling. She said she did not see an airplane.
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Daniel Alan Curro, Date of Birth June S, 1976, Social
Security Account Number (SSAN) 109-58-8697, residing at 317
Montauk Highway, Hampton Bay, New Ycrk (NY), telephone number
(516) 723-0581, was contacted regarding observations he made on
the evening of July 17, 1996. Curro was interviewed by Special
Agents Peter C. Casazza and Paul Shea of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI). Also present during the interview was
Deputy Inspector Douglas Matulewich, Suffolk County Police
Department (SCPD), Commanding Officer of the Marine Bureau:;
Robert Doherty and Thomas LeBlanc, Analysts, Missile and Space
Intelligence Center, Redstone Arsenal, Alabama.

Curro’s Observations:

Curro related that on the evening of July 17, 1996, at
approximately 8:45PM, he was in a boat immediately to the west
side of the Ponquogue Bridge, looking south at the barrier island
when he noticed something out of the corner of his eye.

Curro described what he saw as a red glow in the
southwest, going straight up for approximately three (3) seconds.
Then there was what he described as a separation in this red glow
as it reached its highest point; a red flame then went upward

from the red glow.

After the glow went out, what remained was black smoke
with white smoke on top of the black smoke.

Curro then heard two (2) big booms about twenty-five
(25) seconds later; one after the other.

Curro related that this whole occurrence must have been
far away, because the entire event was low on the horizon,
4?) approximately at eye level.

Position and compass readings taken:

Curro was taken out to the location where he made his
observation west of the Ponquogue Bridge. Deputy Ins )
285ANY-259028.508 ¢

07/22/96 at Hampton Bays, New York
/

Investigation on

Filey 265A-NY-259028 , A ,

SA Paul Shea 4 i K
by SA Peter 'C. Casazza .(PCC:amo) 7i,y-70%7% DunMu&L’/GT/23/96

T

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI Jd(.; loaned TG youragency =" = ===
A .
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Continuation of FD-302 of

Douglas Matulewich took a compass reading. With a global
positioning system instrument called a Garmin GPS 45, Matulewich

located approximately the exact position of the witness at the
time he made his observations.

Deputy Inspector Matulewich recorded these readings for
future.plotting on a maritime chart. g

Backaround:
Name : Daniel Alan Curro
Date of Birth: June 5, 1976
SSAN: 109-58-8697
Address: 317 Montauk Highway
. Hampton Bays, NY
Telephone: (516) 723-0581
Occupation: Landscaper and Dock Worker

#1 Employer:
Telephone:

#2 Employer:

Telephone:

Emmit Shine Landscaping
Southampton, NY
(516) 925-2536

Shinnecock Dock Company
Dune Road

Hampton Bays, NY

(516) 728-0004
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MICHAEL PATRICK GILLIGAN, Date of Birth April 14, 1955,
16 Long Road, Manorville, New York, telephone 516-325-7754, was
advised of the identities of the interviewing agents and the
purpose of the interview. He provided the following information:

on July 17, 1996, the sun had set a few minutes prioxr
when GILLIGAN noticed a red circular ball falling in the sky. He
was in his backyard. The ball was pulsing brightexr and dimmer,
as if spinning. It fell for four to five seconds before
exploding. The explosion broke into two pieces. He saw pieces
of material coming down and fall behind the trees in the horizon.
About 15 seconds later, GILLIGAN heard a boom and felt it across
his chest. He then saw a jagged black plume. There was a 747
flying nearby, above Rock Hill. GILLIGAN estimates that his home
is about three miles from the Atlantic Ocean. '

TOTAL P.GS

000119




C05784358

\

gyl e e s N £ ]
_ :Zz’ « ({;2,21‘7’7’ Q uA. Q

FD-302 (Rev. 3-10-82) ‘ . B J 2 l/"E—}u S s , I 8

P.22

.-

- 1-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION o -
W\‘_f v //’ "L A2 & M"\/ N \foa '%'S: 7 93’ -
I Lo W 72" y¢.337"'*

Dsie of meascription ___Qa /017/%6

72  ‘. 0796 | | Yo.7£32° A

| 22.71723*W
- JOSEPH HEINRICH, Date of Birth (DOB) June 2, 1949,
Social Security Account Nunber 105-40-3280, address 443 Wading
River Road, Manorville, New York, home telephone (516) 878-9331,
HEINRICH is employed by the National Park Service (Maintenance

Section).

HEINRICH said that he and a small group of friends were
standing on the dock on the bayside of the Great Gun Beach Dock
at Fire Island. HEINRICH’S group was looking over the dunes at

the ocean.

HEINRICH said his friend, TONY LORIE (Phonetic), who is
a private pilot, told him to look up into the sky at a red flare
that was ascending into the Sky at 8:30 PM, on July 17, 1996.

HEINRICH said he and LORIE watched the flare for
approximately ten (10) seconds. ‘

HEINRICH said they did not see the plane at this point.

v A couple of seconds later, they saw what they thought
was the explosion of a parachute flare but quickly realized that
due to the size of the flames it was definitely not a flare
descending to the ground. HEINRICH said he did not see the plane
land but he knew that other people were going to attempt to find
cut what had happened. .

HEINRICH said he has no military experience and does
not feel one way or another if it was any kind of missile.

HEINRICH said it seemed like the flare was only a miie
Or Two away from him but later he learned it was about six-eight

{6-8) milei(away. : |

Acrvies 59 0v7FT gre{pcs 50928 THAL = 9 65 b wmiles
HEINRICH said the flare originated from the sea and not
the land.
HEINRICH’S grougp consisted of:
1._ TONY LORIE (Phoretic) _?_C':’p H¥Y-258023-SUR
Investigation on 07/22/96 5t ManorvilJ.E, New York | it
] f
Fi# 265A-NY-259028 ,4%% {1 ol | OCT 814pnp |
v SA FREDERICK R. SCHMIEDV (FBI); SA DAVID b. MARZILIANO (FBI); F° |
tv _SA LAUREN GRATEN (ATF)/hrg/-é-‘ Datc dicuted  QLL2TY 96 nae |
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2. PAM and "SNOOKY" (Last Name Unknown) (LNU)
Boat named "HOBO" docked at FORGE RIVER MARINA

3. ROLAND (LNU)} possibly BROWN.
Beoat named "SHEARWATER"

Attached is a copy of a map showing where HEINRICH was
standing "O% and where he saw the direction the flare was
ascending.
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Matthew Hempsling, 96 Woodlawn Ave., East Moriches, NY,
was contacted about a telephone call he made to the FBI’s New
York Office on 7/21/96 to report an observation made on the
evening of 7/17/96. He provided the following details:

Hempsling advised that on 7/17/96, around 8:30 pm, he
was driving southwest on Suffolk County Road 51, south of Sunrise
Hwy .and north of Montauk Hwy, in East Moriches, NY. He said he
saw a bright yellow flame, thin at the top and wider at the
bottom, moving downward slightly left to right and then out of
his view over the horizon. Hempsling was approximately two miles

J// from Moriches Bay and estimated the flame to be more than 10 more

miles south.

Hempsling said he saw no objects or smoke trails in any
/ _'M_direction before or after seeing the flame.
JIIM ) .

N\

- : _ 265A-NY.259028-SUB (1,
Investigationon _ 7/22/96 at East Moriches, NY - (telephonically)
. | INEAED__q -
File #_265A-NY-259028 H i ~me__ =
2 .3
by?ésA Scott 0O’Neal Datf dfetyled |7/23/RF ) U 1990
. . “{/,: ;_.'.. F81 — NEW V-':f‘__;..;_
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Oon July 22, 1996, TRACY KESSLER, Date of Birth November
21, 1975, 10 Hastings Drive, Stony Brook, New York, telephone '
number (516) 689-8933, was contacted and furnished the following
information: «

KESSLER stated that on July 17, 1996, she was a
passenger in the front seat of a car being driven by MARGARET
MACEDONIA, -3 34th Street, Stony Brook, New York, (516) 751-0829.
She stated that the car was heading west on Route 27, when
MACEDONIA told her to look at something in the sky. KESSLER
looked up, directly south, and saw a small yellow/orange string
of light rise two (2) feet, then-arc in a westerly direction and
begin to head down. KESSLER advised that soon after the light
began moving down, she saw a huge, bright fireball as large as
the sun appear in the sky. > KESSLER advised that she did not hear
any noise related to the explosion. She stated that the
yellow/orange string of light did not trail any smoke. She

" observed the light for several seconds before witnessing the
explosion. KESSLER stated that she had to look around MACEDONIA
in order to see the object in the sky. It appeared to be
directly south of her location. KESSLER stated that, until she
saw the explosion, she thought the sting of light was a firework.
KESSLER was unable to recall exactly where on Route 27 she was
when she witnessed the explosion. She advised that she was
approximately five (5) miles past the point where Route 27 breaks
into two lanes.

028-suB

)
Y

: ' . <DOANY.
Investigation on  07/22/96 °° a’_° Stony Brook, New York - 'm_ _259

AT SR N

File # 265A-NY-259028

3K JARE C. KELLYZ-'" ’ L o
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neaded in a northerly direction. The flare appeared on the left
side of the boat while they were pulling away from the dock.

' BRIAN KIRCHNER is seventeen years of age, date of birth
January 18, 1979, resides at 56 Hewitt Boulevard in Centery
Moriches, New York, telephone number (516) 878-2502. DOUG FLYNN,
seventeen years of age, date of birth May 18, 1979, resides at 35
Surrey Drive inCenter Moriches, New York, telephone number (516)
878-1687. Also on the boat were LUKE KEISER, telephone number
(516) 874-4681. KEVIN PLANZ, telephone number (516) 878-0332 and
DONNIE DAVIS ALSO of Center Moriches, telephone number unknown.
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Cn July 22, 19%5, BILL LAGATTOLLA, 21A Crystal Beach

Ecu_e'ard, Moriches, New York, Telephone Number (516) 874-4238,
w#as adavisad of the identities of the interviewing Agents and the
curpcse ¢? the i-terview. LAGATTOLLA then provided the following
information:

On Tuesday evening, July 16, 1996, the night before the
crash cf TWA Flight 800, at approximately 8:15PM or 8:30PM,
_EZATTOLLA was walking along Rogers Beach on Dune Road in
Westhampton when he saw a bright white flash that frightened him

~d at horizon level southwest of the beach over the ocean.
z LA was facing west and was walking west on the beach at

the flash. When he saw the flash, he was near the
y approximately 1.5 miles west of the Rogers Pavilion

He described the flash as white in color, round in
apz and vasflng for approx1mate1y one second or almost
istantanesous.. He further advised that he did not hear any
"'f"

unds pefore or after the flash. The flash was "tunnel-like"
4 wizhdrew.

ZAGATTOuLLA waitad to see if there would be a second

saw nothing else. He further advised that about twenty
rior to seeing the white flash, he observed a helicopter
om the west to the east along the coastline. LAGATTOLLA
provide any Zurtner information.
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On July 22, 1996, at 1:30 P.M. Investigator JOHN P.
KEARY interviewed STACEY LAHEY (nee POOLE), Date of Birth July
20, 1996 of 28 Rolling Ridge Road, White Plains, New York, 10605,
914-328-0635. She has a summer home located at 38 Bay Crest
Avenue, Westhampton, New York, 516-288-6941. She was
telephonically interviewed at her residence.

LAHEY advised that on July 17 1996 at approximately
8:30 P.M. she was having dinner at the Dune Deck Hotel which is
located on Dune Road, Westhampton, New York. She was eating in
STARRBOGGS RESTAURANT which is located at the site: She was
seated facing the ocean. Her table was the second from the
window, and also second from the west wall. She noticed a large
burst of flame occur out on the ocean due south of her location.
This burst of fire fell from the sky in a west to east fashion.
She heard five loud booms thereafter. She saw no object
ascending into the sky prior to this. She estimated the distance
as being 10 miles away. '

LAHEY advised that about 15 minutes prior to the blast

a small Cessna type plane flew past her location. This plane was

flying low over the surf from the east to the west.
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On July 22, 1996, WARD MEYER, Date of Birth, March 2,
1960, shop foreman, RAYMOND BUICK/ CHEVROLET, 135§ Sunrise
Highway, Bayshore, New York, telephone (516) 665-0002, was
advised of the official identities of the interviewing agents and
the purpose of the interviews. MEYER then furnished the
following information:

On July 17, 1996, MEYER was fishing 0ff of a boat in
Moriches Inlet with JAMES LOHSE and JOSE, aka JOE ROSARIO.
Between 8:20 pm and 8:30 pm, the boat was located in the northern
portion of the inlet when MEYEK observed what appeared to be a
flare with an orange ball at its head. MEYER observed the flare
like object (FLO) for eight 'to ten seconds at which time it turned
into a bright yellowish orange glow. This glow turned into a
wide flame that descended towards the Cccean in two pieces, where
MEYER lost sight of it beyond the horizon. Several minutes after
losing sight of the explosion MEYER smelled a fuel like odor
which was different than any he recognized.

_ Approximately 20 minutes prior to the explosion MEYER
observed a large orange rust colored boat, 250-300 feet in length
with large arm like structures on its rear, south of Moriches
Inlet. MEYER thought this was unusual because large commercial
fishing boats are rarely that close to the inlet. MEYER did not
observe any aircraft in the area because of the low light

conditions.

Hp.7632
T2 7523
Invastigarion on 7/22/36 at Bayshore, New York -
Fie# _265A-NY-253028 .}~
jSE. DAVID SEBASTIAMY d 7/2275%6
FETHIZRE (JDF:gmo) Date dictated

by /T¥SA JOHN D.
A
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CAROL PAIGE, 23 Dolphin Road, East Quoge, New York,
telephone number (516)728-4516, Date of. Birth Apri 2,
interviewed on July 22, 1996 at her:place:ofiresid nee RN
being advised of the "identity of the interviewing agent a
1ature of the interview, PAIGE provided the following

information:

southwest of her home. _
appeared to bend to the left a little at the e
which-appeared to dissipate into a “little

seconds; :

ended in a large explosion..,

iy At first, PAIGE thought that what she saw wis A
fireworks. However, when the arc ended in a large explosion, .she
no longer believed the arc to be fireworks. . PAIGE is sure that
what she saw was a missile, based on what she has seen on

television and the movies.
PAIGE can pinpoint exactly where she was when she saw

the arc and exactly where the arc was as it rose through the sky

and exploded. : ¢ L

RO

ge, New York:-.

44957?27951- Q‘East Quo

File # 265A-NY-259028 . . T F 2l [

by __SA WILLIAM INZERILLO ¢ /0

This documcn( contains neither mmmmﬁom nor conclusions of the FBI. It is m_e,pmpgt_tx‘q[ lthBl
“it and jts contents are not 10, be distributed outside YOuF agency. ‘
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~ = §n e Date of tanscription 7/28;9¢é
, Jee [T
i v
i ! _
\ CL July 22, 199ijf47 | pate of Rirth
address L | New
York, telephone ] was advised of the official
identities of the interviewing agents and the purpose of the
iw:x‘c_ervie:/}ni then furnished the following information:
K :
On_July was aboard his boat which was

docked at the(Great Gun Dock) having dinner with several family
members. Between 6:15 pm and 8:45 pm, | |was looking '
southward when he observed what appeared to be a flare ascending

~in the sky. did not see the flare-like objects (FLO)
point of origin. obsexrved the FLO for approximately two -
three seconds before it terminated in an explosion. [:::::f]
described the FLO as ite streak that had a tail but diad not
leave a smoke trail. stated that the streak was only a
"pencil width' in size. advised that the FLO travelled in

;#% a str ki ut on a siight angle west of the point of
exn i placed the FLO and th osion at a point
six to seven miles from his location. Ei%f?fjdescribed.the

explosion as orange 'in color. As the explosion began its '

descent, it broke into two separate sections with the eastern
ction still on fire and the western ssction not on fire.
then lost sight of the sections as they fell below the

dune line of Great Gun Beach. .

Following the explosion,[:;;::Lpiloted his boat back
to the Senix Maxina, South Moriches, New York, and he and his son
[previously interviewed by the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FRI)]1 boarded a faster moving boat ané travelled to the wreckage
location. estimated that he arrived at that site between
9:25 pm and 9:30 pm, and cthe distance being 9.1 miles IZrom the
south end of Moriches Inlest. While searching for survivors,
noted that a commercial "dragger" boat and "scallop" boat
were assisting in the search. pelieved that the "scallop!
boat was in a good position to witness the losion because it
was operating south of the wreckage site. identified the

"scallop” boat as the First Name Unknown (FNU)[“‘_a‘_*&}WhiCh is
based out of ei wport, Rhode Island or New E€dIoraq,
Massachusetts. stated that there are no "scallop" boats

i

[avestigarion on T / 22/96 at Scuth Morxiches, New Ycrk e

Eilc &, 268LA-N¥Y-252028 ~ o o
/NSE .

ol SA cam _Ducdicawd 1/23/396

hacelties < = tnmatisnan st the FR1 IS the nran-—e of the FRI and s oaned 10 vour agency:
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Continuation of FD-302 of ROLLAND PENNEY ) , On 7/22 /96 . Page 2
Island. PENNEY “Dellevea that more 1nrormacion may

Zased on Long

bs obtained about the (FNU) ELIZABETH by checking with ARLENE

Last Name Unknown (LNU)/CAREY (LNU) or RICHIE LOBSHEAD (Phonetic)
) at the County Dock or at the Shinnacock (PH) Dock (since

Scallop" boats routinely offlcad their catch at those _

lecations) . Additionally, information regarding the "draggexr"

boat may be obtained by checking at Jackson’s Marina.
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Daze of wanseripiion

on = 8 Mina Drive Oakdzale,
New fork, ;el S8 Birth February 1, 1964,
was intexrvieuw home advised of the identity
\ cof the interv ents of the interview PETRO
< provided the infors '
N
> . :
:\ - On July 17 1536, he beach at smiths Point -
< approximately 1 1/2 miles (e 0d ¢f Smiths Point PETRO
Saw an orange ball traveling £ northwest to the southeast,
_f} PETRO tracked ths orange kall 35 it traveled laterally across the
2 sky for approximately ten seconds. The orange ball neither. rose
o3 nor fz1ll for ;hose 10 seconds. Apﬂroximately 10 seconds after
S— initially seeing the orangs ball, the ball exploded and fel]l
ey toward the water;Approximacely 1/2 way to the water from the
\\\\.>> inictial explosion a gecend exclosion &ccurred and flame cascaded
"> down to the warer. A small piume of black smoke rose from the
water After the explosion PITRO noticed a small white oval
cloud in the sky. This cigugd was Iurther west than where he
noticed the orange ball and appeaved to be closer to the
shoreline. PETRG Stated the white cloug lasted for several
minutes and appeared cut of place :
: P P2
B o o 1]
N Yo° 43 512 L';Jj,:mf ‘
ex '
{ c
o
W 727 53 209
265A-NY-255028-SU3
N T —
lnves::i;l.’.(ionon 7/22/98 _st __QOakdale, Naw York JCT—31935—
¥-259028 Vi i

g

Fes 265R-NY-259028 A
SA Sz
by DET ._u;.;.OJ.k

24

RS
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Daze of trznscripdan
.

On July 22, 1996, JOSEPH CHARLES POLICASTRO, Junioxr
(Jr), white male, Date of Birth(DOB) August 24, 1975, Social
Security Account Number (SSAN) 108-66-6815, home address Post
Office Box 644, Calverton, New York, home phone (516) 981i-35247,
was contacted. POLICASTRO was apprised of the identity of the
interviewing agents and furnished the following information:

On July 17, 1996, POLICASTRO was swimming on a piece of
property owned by his grandfather with two friends of his, ALLEN
VETTER and DAN SMITH. The property is located on South Country
Road in West Hampton about two miles from the center of town and
three-four (3-4) miles from the shore line.

At approximately 8:30, POLICASTRO was standing on the
shore facing east. POLICASTRO t ht he heard a train horn and
turned in the direction of the(train tracEs)which were to the
gouth. POLICASTRO said that in the South-west he saw what
appeared to be a flare rise up from below the tree line.
POLICASTRO said that he would be able to pinpoint exactly where
in the tree line he saw the flare rise from because there is a
slight dip in the tree line there. The flare was orange/pink in
color and was moving away from POLICASTRO in a
south/southeasterly direction rising at about a sixty-five (65)
degree angle at a steady speed.

POLICASTRO described the top of the flare as a little
ball, orange/pink in color. The flare left behind a smoke trail
which was bluish/gray in color. The smoke trail behind the flair
like vapor or gas. The smoke trail immediately behind the flair
was darker but also blue/gray and seemed to be streaming out from
nd the flare. The smoke trail was consistent in its color,

thickness.

. g
behi
2 T
gensity and

The

I

.-07/29/96

time it

seconds.

The flare rose upward and then arced downward.
took to reach the top of the arc was approximately five

The flare descended from the arc for approximately one
POLICASTRO said ths

second exploded into an orange ball.
explosicn se=emed to move out and down splitting into six orange
pieces which fell straight down trailing black smoke behind them.

West Hamptcn, New York

at

Invesuganon on

07/22/96

Fied 26SA-NY-239023 A
SZ ALBERT =ZI0LL t
1 /o5
by SA TIM LAT"'ERNER/hrg //Z, Date dictated 07/26/96
S «Seard
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Condauation of FD-3020f _ JOSEPH CHARLES POLICASTRO, Jr. .on___07/22/96 Page 2

POLICASTRO lost sight of the objects as they dropped past tha
tree line. POLICASTRO said several seconds later there was a
noise which sounded like loud rolling thunder.

POLICASTRO did not see anyching else in the sky and did
not cbserve any object fall away from the smoke trail.

POLICASTRO said that a cloud of black smoke hung in the
air at the explosion point. The smoke trail from the flair also
remained and ended in a small blue/gray cloud within the larger

black smoke cloud.
POLICASTRO said that he was approximately six-nine (6-

9) miles from the beginning of the smoke trail and ten-eleven
(10-11) miles from the explosion originated from somewhere on the

water in Moriches Bay.
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WILLIAM J. PRIVITAR, 42 Mill Pond Lane, East Moriches,
New York, telephone (516) 878-4515, was interviewed in ‘person. at
the East Moriches Coast Guard Station on this date.- ‘PRIVITAR is
a New York City Fireman (Ladder number 49, 1-718-430-0268) and a
volunteer fireman for East Moriches. He was on duty at the Coast
Guard Station at the time of the interview, " T T

PRIVITAR advised that on the night of July 17, 1996, he
and his son, JAMIE, launched his boat -from"the Maple ‘Aventie boat
launch in East Moriches. circa 8:20 PM. - He was justiita glithe
boat out for a test run. Around 8:30 PM; ‘they were in Moriches
Bay, not far from the Coast Guard Station, heading 'in.the . -
direction of Fire Island. PRIVITAR noticed a bright light in the
sky. He looked up and noticed that a column of smoke went from

the bright light down to th round or water, PRIVITAR stopped
his boat to watch, and a fé§—§EEEEa§‘I§f§fT—the bright light .
became more intense and broke into two fire balls as it fell.
PRIVITAR drew his son’s attention to this sight.” He told his son

it looked as if a propane tank had blown_up;

VS g W,:s_ g S =
"eXp g ‘ground. ' Ba T
location of the column of smoke, PRIVITAR thought that’ the:
pProblem originated on Fire Island. When he saw no fire,vh_
turned his boat around and went over to another, larger.b a
inquired there as to whether or not‘thére”héa#beén'anY‘ra@;
broadcasts explaining what he had seen. Someone .in:the.
boat advised that a news ‘report had just”béén; ssue
- pIane going down. ' - R

_PRIVITAR described the light that
It then grew:

1 Y. something being-shot.
ee “an g :moyi
gh '

mov;ﬁééfromutheﬁgfbupq_
losion, . he conclude

"265A-NY=259028
EEARAR L AR

'SA-MICHAEL S: MATER/tirg =~

G
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J. PRIVITAR

WILLTAM

the column was dark grey, almost blackish in
spiral or twist upward on both sides.
column was a lighter-colcred, greyish s
experience as a fire fighter, he thought this
caus Y a. propane tank exploding.

color and seemed
In the middle of the
moke. Because of his

might have been

PRIVITAR did not hear a

sighting. He advised that his bo
noises.

ny sounds associated with his
at motor drowned out other

_ After PRIVITAR learned about the plane explosion fror
! people on the other boat, he took his boat to ABBOTT MARINA in
i . ‘East Moriches where he moored it for the night.
i :

PRIVITAR had nothing further to report.

He is
to further contact if such is necessary.

égreeable
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on %95, JOSE also kxnown as {aka) Joe Rosario,
Date of Birth - October 15, 1855, RAYMOND BUICK/CHEVROLET, 1356
Sunrise Highway, Bayshore, New York, telephone number (516) 665-
0002, was advised of the official identities Of the interviewing
Agents and the purpose of the interview. ROSARIO then furnished
the following information:

On July 17, 1996, ROSARIO was fishing off of a boat in
the northern section cf Moriches Inlet with WARD MEYER and
JAMES LOHSE. Between 8:30 PM and 5:00 PM, ROSARIO observed a
flare ascending four to six miles east from his position.
ROSARIO described the flare as an orange ball that travelled at a
10:00 angle (from perpendicular) from his position and increasing
in brightness. Approximately one minute following his flare
observation, ROSARIO saw two large sactions descending towards

the ocean with one section in flames and the other leaving a

small trail.

ROSARIO estimated that the flare reached an altitude of
15,000 to 20,000 feet and was travelling slowly. ROSARIO did not
observe any smoke trail coming from the flare or its point of

origin.

NS,

?65A-NY-259028-SUB-C‘-}~

7/22/96 at 2aysncre, New York

!nvestigation on

ez 265A-NY-259028 LD NI g
F : i L BUG 0B | AU

.SA DAVID SEBASTIANI

GDF: :ip," Date dictated 7 /2 .

s WSA JOHN D. FETHIERE (JDF: _

Pk 7B-NEW 03¢
’

v _

This document contams nenther recommendanons nor Sonclusions of the FBL 1oy the moepeny of the FBE and s foaned LOur agenoy:
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Daiz of ransenpiion 7/29/%6

On_Julv 22, 1996,[ 44T*_j Datea of Eirth[::::::::
New

of | York, Home T=lent
was interviewed by Special Agent
After being advised of the identity of the
interviewing Agent and that the nature of the interview was
reqarding the plane crash of TWA Flight 800 on July 17, 199s,
provided the following information:

: @stated that at 8:35PM on July 17, 1996, she was
standing cutsideé on the south veranda of thne Bellport Yacht Club
looking at the sky facing the bay when she observed a fireball of
solid mass the size of a basketball which began to fall and break
A o fire masses described as "lava dripping from the sky".
advised that the right mass was larger then the left mass.

Invesugation on 7 / 22 /'4 56 P LOI‘.g Islgnd , New York
Fies 265A-KY-255028 —
€ AL L
F7
by S I: meg) ___Date dictated 7 /2 3 / Sé
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Derz of rangeripiion 7/2¢ /38

Date of Birrch
F of ] New York, Home Telephonz numbew

| Work Telephone ey was interviewed
by Special Agent ALTer peing aavised of the

identity of the interviewing Agent and thac the =ature of the
interview regarding the plane crash of TWA Flight 800 on July
17, 1996 provided the following information:

i

stated that as President of the Bellport Chamber
of Commerce, he was attending a club function at the Belliport
Yacht Club, Bellport Lane, Bellport, New York, the evening of
July 17, 1996. acvised that at 8:31PM, on July 17, 1996,
he was standing outside on the south veranda of the Yacht Club
looking at the sky in a southeasterly direction facing the bay
when he observed what appeared to be a bright headlight of a
plane. He stated that the bright light was facing a westerliy
diréction and that it <ed similar to a sparkler with a
whitisn-siivery glow. ﬁffiﬁi:fﬁow believes that the light was
metal which was burning. :

stated that he observed the light explode into a
fireball or soIid mass the size of a basketball which began to
fall and break into two fire masses described as a "curtain of
flame dripping from the sky". advised that the right mass.
was larger than the left mass and that through the left fireball,
he saw what appeared to be a large secticn of the plane.

[::::::]stated that he did not see any smoke thrcughourt
his coservance nor did he hear or feel anything unusual.
advised that at the time he believed the
incident had occurred over the Smith Point Park and that it was
-possiblv a mid air collision between two airplanes. He
telerhcnad Suficlk County Police at 911 within two minutes of the
crash To notify them of saume.
7/22/3%5 at Long Island, New York g
Ficy 26SA-NY-253028 L
iz, A . . _
by Sa KKC&: meg) Date dictated 7 / 23 / S5
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ANTHONY RUVOLO was telephonically contacted at his
place of employment, MEYERS PARKING, telephone number (212) 736-
8233. After being advised of the official identity of the

contacting Agent and the nature of the interview, RUVOLO provided
the following information: ' .

On July 17, 1996, at between 8:30 PM and 8:40 PM,
RUVOLO was out in his boat, fishing with his wife, when he saw
what he thought to be a flare fly into the air to his southeast
side over the ocean. When the "flare" reached its highest point
a bright orange fireball erupted. That fireball then fell,
fluttering back and forth, into the ocean. When he made these
observations, RUVOLO was located approximately three (3) miles
east of the Fire Island Inlet on the bay side of Fire Island in
the vicinity of Ocean Beach. He launched his boat from a private
dock in Bayshore, New York.

He described the "flare" as glowing red and stated that
it rose "straight up" from the ocean and was in flight for
approximately ten (10) seconds. It took the fireball
approximately 30 seconds to fall into the ocean. RUVOLO saw no
smoke trail from the "flare" and saw nothing fall away from it as
it rose. He did not see an airplane, nor did he hear any sound
associated with the eruption of the fireball.  He described
himself as being "upwind" of the location where the fireball
occurred. ‘RUVOLO stated that his wife had her back to the
fireball and consequently did not see it occur.

RUVOLO resides at 10 Cardinal Lane, East Northport, NY .
11731, telephone (516-368-0850. His date of birth is November 8,
951. .

265A'NY‘9‘;°“28-SUBCC.; B
xnvesgg'.uon on _7/22/96 & _ New York, New York _: 1t?}ephin%c:31m__£
" Fies 265A-NY-259028 . ] o
' RO FUN
by _SA STEPHEN RICHMOND, JR./maj Dm@l& 42/96 o
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the Péﬂﬂmmryuur#—-
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The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent FREDERICK A. JACKSON, on July 22, 1996, at New York, New
York:

8

=222/

~\
W
O

On July 22, 1996, CHRIS SCOCCO, 940 Karshick Street,
Bohemia, Long Island, Home telephone number (516) 244-6901, was
telephonically contacted at place of employment, regarding his
observations on the evening of July 17, 199s6.

SCOCCO advised he was bicycle riding with ERIC
JORGENSEN, Pond Road, Bohemia, Long Island, telephone (516) 567-
0406, on the West Sayville, Long Island Dock between 8:30 PM -
9:00 PM at twilight. ScCOCCO, while looking east and southeast
over water, observed a small reddish-orange round dot rise from
the water, reaching its apex, making a small arch, falling a
“short distance, themn disappearing. SCOCCO observed no explosion,
noise, or trail of smoke. SCOCCO believes this object appeared
to be a flare. ‘

- SCOCCO related that two (2) seconds later he observed
two (2) red streaks just to the right of the initial light source
falling off at the horizon: SCOCCO stated that he observed no
airplanes, objects, or explosions in the area at this time.
SCOCCO related that JORGENSEN observed only the very ending of
the two (2) red streaks.

265A-NY-259028-suB C(,

6

—- n v
0
\ o
- )\ . - »
- FBI — NEW YORK
| TC
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Daie ef transcription 7/320/3¢6

On July 22, 1996, | pate of Birth
elephone

[ New York, t
| was advise trties of the interviewing
and the purpose of the interview. [:::::]then furnished

s _

S
cllowing information:

On July 17, 1996,[:::::]was-surfin% aogroximately one

to two miles east of Smith Point Park with Between
8:30 pm and 8:45 pm, | was looking southeast when he observed
a flare-like object - [ ]described the FLO as reddish-

~white in color ascending in a straight line at z one o‘clock
angle (from perpendicular) from his vantage point.
immediately faced back towards.the shore (northward). AC that
time, TELLER directed attention back to the southeast
where he observed an explosion at approximately one to two
thousand feet which he described as two house-sizes in diameter.
advised that as the explosion quickly descended, it
separated into two reddish-orange sections. continued to

observe vo sections until he lost sight of them in the
ocean. - advised that the explosion was bright enough to

li%ht up the sky and the ocean. Approximately one minute after

lost sight of the explosion, he heard a thunder-like noise
which lasted from one - two seconds in duration.

stated that he did not see ths FLO’s point of
icrin, its termination point, nor a smoke txail. Additionally,
v[iififdid not observe any boat traffic. »
‘ Lo _//V‘a.
_ o ! $§3 ¥30 T oA vrex
N o7 v ss 20 NS
: : L SR explons s
o i
Wz ). &8 ST 58 Ferl e
'T?M-;L-vaQ—/(: So. 68 r=

Investigzation on 7/Z2Z/,9¢8e

265A-NY-2529028

File & :
S - | 2
w7 SA ) . Daedicud 7/23/95

000142



C05784358

PR

read <l WG

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Al
T Date of transcription 7/22/1996

VICTORIA MARY SHAW; date of birth, 4/2/65; residing
at 25 Central Park West, Apt 5K, New York, NY 10023; telephone
number (212) 765-3270; of #1 Panworth Cottage, Ashiwo,. Thetford,
Norfolk, IP 257BB, England; telephone and fax number (1760)
441453; was advised of the identity of the interviewing agents
and the purpose of the interview. She then furnished the -

" following informatidn:

: SHAW was a passenger on Virgin Atlantic Airways Ltd.
Flight 09, a 747, from London to JFK Intermational. She is a
private pilot with approximately 108 hours of first pilot time
and interested in flying. During the flight, she visited the
flight deck and was invited back to observe the approach and
landing. While sitting in the jump seat in anticipation foxr the
approach, SHAW saw what she described as an orange-white "flare” ,bgﬂf
light (see attached drawings) which ascended slightly before it
"bulged” and descended downward. SHAW stipulated that the APE
"flare" gave an indication that it appeared to be going slightlyg/’
back, as if it was changing directions and going back on itself.
She did not recall seeing any smoke. SHAW likened the
ascent/descent to a "roller-coaster" with the ascent ending with
¢ what appeared to be a "big bang” followed by the descent. She

advised that "it seemed all integral”, transitioning from ascent
to descent in a fluid motion.. The flare streak remained ]
.relatively the same width. with.the exception.of. the budge and. .
final explosion with the flare "wiggling” to the surface. Sparks
appeared about the bulge and fell towards the surface. SHAW

!j&ﬂ’)ﬁ estimated that she observed the ascending light for approximately

);yfgﬁ" three seconds and the descending one for approximately ten

\ seconds. Finally, SHAW observed this through the first pilot’s
left rear window as depicted in the -drawing (see attached).

2

SHAW advised she said to the "Navigatoxr", “"what in
earth is that”" when she observed the incident and was sure that
both he and the "Captain®" had observed some elements oI the
incident. She was sure that the "Navigator" had observed much
more than the "Captain", however due to his being occupied with
the approach. The elements of their conversation would likely be
available on the flight deck recorder of Virgin Atlantic Airways

Ltd. Flight 09. :
Investigation on 7/22/1996 at New York, NY

ficy 265A-NY-259028 N

SA Randy N. Pope\ -
by SA William J. Logallo Datc dicmted

7/23/1996

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency:

2 IS:9T 266T-82—NUl
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 SHAW was not sure what their heading was enroute to
JFK, but felt that they were flying over a Long Island Beach and
were headed generally in a westerly direction. She seemed to
-vaguely recall that the pilot referenced an approximate distance
o§ six miles and she believed his reference tolibe from the coast
line to the "flare”. Codnrredi WiTh f%’:ﬂma) ATt OF f;,;;T;T

SHAW advised that-it was dusk, with a "lovely sunset" ’

occurring out her right window. Out the right side of the
aircraft she recalls some cumulus clouds and to the left,
everything appeared to be clear. The area around Manhattan was
quite hazy though. There was a wwonderful red/pink sky" towards
Manhattan. ' : :

SHAW advised that there were several other aircraft in
the area but did not know if they were depicted on the aircraft
radar scope. She did note that one of the aircraft called out by
center was "too close® just prior to the nflare" incident.

SHAW advised that a friend of hers, a prior Harriex
pilot, had crashed a P38 Lightning on Sunday at the pDuxford, -
England "Flying Legend Show" just four days prior to this
incident. She had observed that accident as well. The fireballs

. in both incidents had the "same colors exactly"®.

SHAW advised that.other passengers aboard their plane
may have seen something as-well, especially those sitting on. the
" left. side of the plane. . ..ic..i . et . P R
‘ SHAW advised that the First Pilot of the Virgin
Atlantic Airways Ltd. Flight 09 was: ‘

Captain Michael Deaxden .
2nd Floor, Ashdown House, High Street,
Crawley, West Sussex-RH10 IDQ -
Tel: (0293) 562345

' Fax: (0293) 561721
Tlx: 877077

He had a "non-excitable” personality. She did not get the name
of the Navigator, but noted that he had a "Birmingham accent”.

1S:9T  466T-8Z2—NUL
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Vivian Sherman, Date of Birth March 16, 1532, renting )
Unit Five (5), 575 Dune Road, Westhampton Beach, New York,
telephone (516) 288-1439, was contacted by Special Peter C.
Casazza and Detective Gerard Kirk, Fifth Squad, Suffolk County
Police Department regarding an explosion she observed over the
Arlantic Ocean on the evening of July 17, 199s.

Sherman's Observaticns:

Mrs. Sherman advised that on the evening of July 17, . A
1996, at approximately 8:30PM, she heard her daughter-in-law let S
out z scream as she went out a sliding glass door onto a deck. = . U

Mrs Sherman turned and saw a huge intense orange, yellow and red )
fireball, that looked pear shaped, drop from the sky into the . S A

ocean. T

She ran upstaixs and called the police and described to
them what she had seen, and the smoke column which was present in
her view as she spoke to the police officer. The column was
larger at the top and smaller at the bottom, or cone-shaped. Two

large noises or booms reached the condo and shook the ground. A .
This teck place after the fireball reached the surface of the {mfoRT AT
water and came a few seconds apaxt. KUIVES P1AXIAOs
‘ ; DorAT740 ofF

At the time of the occurrence she did not know what had FU&nT:

happened, but felt an airplane had ‘exploded. After a while, she
saw boats and a helicopter enter the area. (Q@C el Lh

Background: N e
Name : Vivian Sherman ftjg_
Date of Birth: March 15, 1932
Address: 575 Dune Road (Rental)

Westhampton Beach, New York
Tzlephone: (516) 288-1439
Address: 55 Tanners Road {Primary)

Take - Success, New York

Telephone: (516) 456-3432
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On July 22, 1996, EDWARD K. WAGNER was telephonically
contacted AT (516) 924-1918. Mr. WAGNER was advised of the
identity of wriﬁér’?ﬁ a Special Agent (SA) of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation™ (FBI). Mr. WAGNER voluntarily provided the

following information:

That on Wednesday, July 17, 1996 he and a friend, BILL
WALSH, were fishing in Mariches Inlet, when at approximately 8:4
PM, he saw what appeared to be a flare rising into the sky to th
south, southeast from WAGNER’s position, Mr. WAGNER said that he - .,
commented to his fishing partner of the inadvisability of firing
flares for no good reason; however, inasmuch as the flare was nc
red, which would indicate a distress signal, but rather
whitish/yellowish in color, it seemed less serious at the time.
Mr. WAGNER said that it appeared to him that the flare was
launched from a position off-shore and not from any beach area.
He watched the flare move upward in the sky to a point where the
flare seemed to lose energy and arc and began to descend, he
observed a fireball somewhat above where he last saw the flare.

265A-NY-259028-SUB(
s ‘7 0 N — 4
Investigationon _7/22/96 at Shirley, New York el :
File # 265A-NY-259028 . K i SERP-131996
by SA»VERNON L. SWIN%V LS/jmj . Date dictat 31/96 mpmwvwﬂ ros
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loulled to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. N A

PO P ;mﬁgmm.ﬁrmpc:n{:.’.xv ERLR L
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On.July 22, 1996, EDWARD K. WAGNER was telephonically
contacted AT (516) 924-1918. Mr. WAGNER was advised of the
identity of writer as a Special Agent (SA) of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI). Mr. WAGNER voluntarily provided the
following information: - '

That on Wednesgéy, July 17, 1996 he and a friend, BILL
WALSH, were fishing in MAriches Inlet, when at approximately 8:45
PM, he saw what @ppeared to be a flare rising into the sky to the
south, southeast froq g iti Mr. WAGNER said that he
commented to his fishing partner of the inadvisabilit of firing

flares for no good reason; ho i uch as the flare was not
red, which would indicate a distress signal, but rather .

whiti owish in color, it seemed less serious at the time.
Mr. WAGNER said that it appeared to him that the flare was
launched from a. ition off-shore and not from any beach area.
He watched the flare upward in the sky to a point where The
flare seemed to lose energy and arc and began to descend, he
observed a fireball somewhat above Where Fe I3ast saw the rrare.

4

5 . M
i o~ M*{ 1,(}90
Mﬁ(‘h
Investigationon __7/22/96 at __ Shirley, New York igelephonically)
File ¥ 265A-NY-259028 e 2
by SA VERNON L. SWIN l/u\\iLS/jmj Date dictated -7/23/96
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On July 23, 1996, DWIGHT COLEMAN BRUMLEY, white male,

DOB 8/16/51, SSAN 546-86-5413, POB Tacoma, Washington, home

address 11030 Bridge Creek Drive, Pensacola, Florida 32506, home

phone (904) 453-6189, work phone (904) 452-4921, voluntarily

appeared at the Pensacola Resident Agency of the FBI. After

being advised of the identity of the interviewing agent and the

nature of the '

interview, BRUMLEY provided the following information:

BRUMLEY is an Electronic Warfare Technician, Master
Chief (EWCM) for the Chief of Naval Education and Training
(CNET), 250 North Dallas Street, aboard Naval Air Station (NAS)
Pensacola, Florida. :

V\D-‘PL - nory Cu—”? U-r A:r— 22,37

BRUMLEY was on board US Air Flight 217 from Charlotte,
North Carolina to Providence, Rhode Island at approximately 8:25
pm on July 17, 1996. BRUMLEY was seated in seat positioned
in the right front |portion of the aircraft. Flight 17 was
travelling in a direction, at an unknown
altitude. BRUMLEY overheard a flight attendant say something
about 15,000 feet, but he is unsure if she was referring
specifically to the altitude of Flight 217 at that specific time.

At 8:25 pm it was already getting dark outside, as the
sun had already set to the left side of the plane .(opposite where
BRUMLEY ‘was seated). It was not yet completely dark, however, as
BRUMLEY could distinguish the distinctively light color of the '
choreline as it contrasted the ocean. The shoreline was at
approximately a 1:00 position with reference to BRUMLEY's field
of view. ‘ :
BRUMLEY'sS attention was drawn to the outside of the [ v poyAST -
plane when he noticed a small airplane flying across their flight ca~ v/ T
path, just approximately 500 to 700 feet below them. This caught JT7T cloci
BRUMLEY's attention because of the relatively close proximity of
that airplane to Flight 217. BRUMLEY determined that it appeared
to be a light-colored, propeller-driven plane that would seat
approximately six people. This plane was travalling in a )
southwesterly direction, approaching Flight 217 from 5rb,(P-§)f
approximately the 2:00 position. :

V2%

BS:9T L66T-8C-NUl
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» Approximately ten secon r the small ai A {
passed underneath flight’217's path, BRUMLEY noticed a small, T L -
flare-like projectile travelling in an east-portheasterly e Tl o
direction, originating from approximately BRUMLEY's 2:00 position TWA §oo..
(although much, much lower than the small airplane had been). ¥ - \”".

i

appeared as though the projectile was ascending as it travelled, .

but BRUMLEY was unable to clearly detexmine that fact. The 94/2 =2 -

_projectile travelled for approximately three to four seconds, =~ ;
appeared to brighten in intemsity for the next two to three @

‘secondg, and then culminate in what appeared to be a small
explosion. This smaller explosion was in the form of an oblong- \/ 7
shaped ball of fire, and was large enough that it was very gl

noticeable and easy to see.

A second, much larger explosion immediately followed
the first, and it quickly accelerated in both size and shape. The
second fireball was accompanied by billowing smoke containing
both dark and light colored regioms. BRUMLEY continued to watch
the Fireball as it appeared to descend towards the water. S
However, simultaneous with the fireball's impact with the water, 8,‘ K !7 L7
Flight 217 flew over the top of it and BRUMLEY lost his view. ,r,"‘ ! “7 of

The explosion was from far enough of a distance away that the AR,
o PL’\QI

brightness of it did not affect BRUMLEY's eyes, even to the point
of causing him to blink. :
) CO "\" :"’—\3
BRUMLEY never observed any smoke trail whatsoever. The ., }',-r 1«-;
flare-1i rojectile seemingly a a ut of now and’ ISP o
consisted only of one very defined burning point of bright white M:,,‘,}e{

light. The path of the projectile appeared to be straight. No

red or orange flame was associated with it and no plume of fire

was trailing behind it. Nothing fell away from the projectile &s Bel{rj R
he observed it. BRUMLEY did not observe a launch site, mor di “+. \FM_"W‘
he hear any sounds associated with what he saw. .: P

LBV

. g lare.
BRUMLEY never saw anything that he associated with P

being an airliner, an aircraft that impacted with the projectile
at the point of explosion, or even a target of the projectile.

All he saw was the projectile (presumably because of its Vu-7
brightness against the darkening sky) and an explosion. % | ...‘I'Mf.

Create Date 07-23-96 05:05p
Name 265a%ny®259028 re brumley

Type 302

= o 8S:9T L66T-82-NUl
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on July 23, 1996, ROBERT BURNS, Date of Birth
January 15, 1978, 413 Lockwood Drive, Shirley, New York (NY),
telephone (516) 924-4657, was contacted and furnished the

" following information:

on July 17, 1996, BURNS stated that he was sitting on
smith Point Beach, facing south when, from the east, 'he saw what
looked like a shooting star. He stated that the "star" seemed to
come from Moriches Inlet, approximately 20 degrees east of the
shoreline. BURNS described the '"star" as a reddish/orange streak
that was thicker in the front and thin in the tail. He stated
that the "star" was rising (going south to north) and veering in
the easterly direction. He observed the star for approximately
five (5) seconds. He stated that he lost sight of the "star"
when he turned to point it°out to his girlfriend. BURNS advised
that when he turned back, he observed a large orange/yellow ball
west of where had last seen the star. He stated that he did not
know what the ball was and that he heard no sound at the time of
the ball’s appearance. BURNS estimated that the ball was 5 to 10
miles from his location. BURNS stated that July 17, 1996 was a
clear night and that, as usual, there were many small planes in
the area. He advised that there were not many boats out that

night.

[nvestigation on 7723796 " ai .Shirley, New York ° it

File # 265A-NY-259028 Y o ______m

SA JANE C. KELLY/E'- B
sy  SA NICK J. PINDUBIC/axh Date dictated  7/23/96 -
y ook 5 :

’ \
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DAVID J. HIRSCHBERG, Date of Birth, December 18, 1953,
home residence, 14 Stone Commens, Yaphank, New York, 113980,
telephone number (516) 924-2024, Social Security Account Number
113-46-4061, employed by Stcnybrook University, State University
of New York, Marine Sciences Center, Stonybrook, New York, 11794,
position, Senior Research Scientist, telephone number (516)
632-8744, was interviewed at his residence and was advised of the
identities of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the
interview, which was to ascertain his knowledge and observations
‘on the evening of July 17, 1996. Thereafter, HIRSCHBERG provided

the following information:

HIRSCHBERG stated that at approximately 8:30 to
8:45 pm, he and his wife, FLORENCE HIRSCHBERG, were at Smith
Point Beach, where the National Seashore begins. Located by an
octagon building and the Ranger Station, there is a flight of
stairs leading down the beach facing scutheast. HIRSCHBERG and
his wife were at the top of that staircase looking southeast over
the ocean when he observed what he believed to be a meteor flare,
round in shape, red 'in color, approximately ten miles from his
location and fortv-five degrees up from his line of sight.

HIRSCHRERG stated that this red meteor moved upward
and arched in a northeasterly direction. HIRSCHBERG further
stated that the red meteor had no tail to it, nor did he observe
any smoke trail coming from it. HIRSCHBERG advised that he heard

no noise and saw no smoke.

P

HIRSCHBERG stated that two to three seconds after he
observed the red meteor, he observed, lower than the red meteor,
at a forty degree line of sight, two large pieces, yellow and

ST, red in color, engulfed in flames, falling one on top of another,
+ with black smoke trailing the pieces as they fell. HIRSCHBERG
JF further stated that the flames from the lower piece almost

o i//;} touched the upper piece as they fell straight down. HIRSCHBERG
£t advised that the length of the falling pieces was approximately

t . ~®
e 2 ten degree length. HIRSCHEERG further advised that he did not
- see the object hit the water, however, ne stated that it )
disappeared before striking the water. HIRSCHBERG stated that
/ ' - N ' e os0028-SUB
Investigaticnon 7 /23/96 at __._\.j'abnank , New York

28
As TIMOTHY J. LATTERNER/ 7 ,/Lb
OSE M. FLORES, Jr./TJL/rdo .

/ L
- - msemem mmdatinne nar conclusions of the FBI. it is the property of the FBI and is loaned 10 your agency;
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)

approximately two to three seconds after seeing the two pileces
fall, he observed a second meteor, red in color, round in shape,
identical to the initial meteor, coming from the same location as
the first meteor, shoot up at a shallow ten degree angle and
disappear over the horizon. HIRSCHBERG advised that the meteor
came from the southeast. HIRSCHBERG advised that he did not see
any launch point where the red meteors may have come from.
HIRSCHBERG further advised that he did not see any boats 1in the
water. HIRSCHBERG stated that he observed all of These events
from the shore and believes the objects were located at a
longitude of. seventy two degrees and forty-four feet, latitude of
forty degrees and forty one feet, with a compass bearing from his
location of one hundred ten degrees to one hundred twenty
degrees. HIRSCHBERG advised that all of these figures are
approximate, done to the best of his ability looking at a map.
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KRISTI JOHNSON, Date of Birth April 1, 1956, of
34 Juniper Drive, Avon, Connecticut 06001, telephone (860)
675-1116, was contacted. After being advised of the identity of
the interviewing agent and the nature of the interview, she
furnished the following information:

, " On Wednesday, July 17, 1996, at 8:35 pm, KRISTI JOHNSON
and her friend, GERALDINE TORRANCE, were on Ponguogue Beach with
their children. It was still light out, dusk, with a grey sky.
They were standing near the water, near the main lifeguard chair,
past the concession stand. The area is reached by going from the
parking lot to a "walkway" to the main concession stand to the
lifeguard stand.

JOHNSON looked to her right, to the southwest, and saw
huge flare that came from the water, went up and exploded, and
flames came down. They heard a deep, boom-boom-boom-boom-boom
sound and then the ground shook. She saw fire on the water and
black smoke, and she thought a ship was on fire.

JOHNSON recounted the events as follows: she thought
the "flare" rose from the water, and at first thought it was a
distress signal. It was "way too big", and it seemed miles away.
She guessed it was in flight for "seconds". She saw grey smoke
and white smoke behind the "flare". It was grey at first, then
the smoke changed to white. There was a bright orange glow at
the leading edge of the smoke.

‘ She could not say there was an initial puff of smoke.
She did not see an object, just an orange-red-yellow flame,
mostly orange, followed by smoke. She did not remember an object
falling away, but only remembered two flames coming down
afterward. : -

She did not hear the "flare" go up, but only heard the
"sound of thunder" afterward. She recalled the outside light was
still pretty good, at dusk, with a grey sky that night.

AL

Tavestigationon _ 7/23/96 o West Hampton Beach, New York {telephoniey ~ =~ -

T
i
s

File # 265A-NY-259028

T AL 1
MSTEP}{EN J. SHINER/axh Date dictated* 7/23/96] S22 D w3
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The trail of the "flare" was curved as the "flare" flew
up vertically. There was an explosion and two pieces of flame
were coming down, like a plume. The first piece was bigger, and
the one in the back peeled away and was not as big. '
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GEORGE KAL.AMARES, Firefighter, 106 Air National Guard,
55 Pe~~h Tree Lane, Mount Sinai, New York, telephone number (516)
474-0503, beeper number (516) 442-3111, was contacted at his
residence. He was advised of the identities of the interviewing
agents and that the purpose cf the interview was to gather
information regarding the crash of Trans World Airline (TWA)
Flig-< 800. He then provided the following information:

On July 17, 1996, at approximately 8:35 PM, KALAMARES

noticed a silver-colored line descending through the sky. A
fireball then -appeared approximately one (1) mile high. The
fireball rotated from right to left as it fell through the night
sky. At one point, a "blow torch" like Zlame shot out
horizontally from the descending fireball, lasting only a few
seconds. No smoke, sound or any other unusual activity was
bserved before the fireball.

KALAMARAS was fishing with a friend off the glue Point
dock facing east. The sun was g.ing down and the daylight

turning to dusk.

399 |
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DIMITRA KAPSOS, Date of Birth March 2, 1951, was
contacted by Special Agent PETER C. CASAZZA and Detective GERamD
KIRK, 5th Squad, Suffolk County Police Department, regarding her
observations of an explosion she witnessed in the sky over the .
ocean on the evening of July 17, 199s. -

KAPSOS' GBSERVATIONS

KAPSOS related that she was visiting hexr in-laws at a
summer condo they rented at 575 Dune Road, Westhampton Beach, New
York, telephcne number (516) 288-1239.

On the evening of July 17, 1996 at approximately 8:390
PM, she was walking out the sliding glass door onto the deck -
which overlooks the ocean when she noticed something in the sky. ~-
She then saw a huge fireball, which was a brilliant orange and R
red color with gray edges around it. Then there was another i

smaller second fireball. _,-
) - : HTS . *;”f&./"’f*"? l

Within a few seconds, she heard two large %Hzagbwhich
shook the deck and rattled the ground. The flregaiis became two
large distinct smoke streaks falling to the ocean surface.
Rumbling noi§$§ came over the water afterward.

Rt sy separd o : "

' The“streaks turned into a circular smoke column which
Sventually disappeared. At the top of the column was a small
Jray and white cloud. '

In a matter of minutes after the fireball hit the water
boats could be seen heading out in thas direction. Then g
helicopter could be seen headed out a while later.

When the fireball. reached the ocean surface, some
irregular lights could be seen coming from the surface, which
moved along the surface in groups. This lasted for a few hours.
BACKGRQUND

Name: DIMITRA KADS0S
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JOHN R. HIGGINS, JEFFREY K. RADZICKI, ALFRED P.
LANDOLFI, and JAMES D. SAUER was interviewed by Investigator JOHN
KEARY and Investigator EDWARD MLODYNIA of the New York State
olice Department. The interview was conducted on July 73, 1996.

On July 23, 1996, responded to Captree State Park and
interviewed ALFRED P. LANDOLFI, Date of Birth (DOB) September 25,
1971, of 2 Cleveland Street, Islip Terrace, New York, phone (516)
224-1669. LANDOLFI is employed as a Charter Boat Mate on the
Speedy Express and stated that following:

On July 17, 1996, at about 8:00 PM, the aforesaid boat
left the boat basin to go blue fishing in the ocean. Upon
arrival in Fire Island Inlet, the boat took a compass heading of
about 225 degrees southwest and continued to travel to their
intended fishing grounds. While the boat was about three to five
(3 to 5) miles from the inlet and approximately 3 miles from
shore (placing the boat somewhere between Fire Island Inlet and
Jones Inlet). LANDOLFI, who was sitting on the upper deck of the
boat looked to the south. It was about 8:20 PM, and he observed
an airplane traveling in an easterly direction. The plane was
located approximately two to three (2 to 3) miles south of their
boat. LANDOLFI stated he noted that the plane was glowing red
and orange to the rear of its nose and extended all the way to
the tail section. He drew this to the attention of the other
mate named JOHN RADZICKI of Lindenhurst, New York. LANDOLFI
claimed he watched the plane continue to fly for about a half of

a minute to a minute. LANDOLFI lost view of the plane as it came
across the post side of the capta

ins pilot-house and he did not
a-tempt to observe it any longer because other than the glow of
the plane there did not seem to be any other thing unusual about
the plane which he considered to be cruising at less than two
miles in altitude. LANDOLFI stated after hearing about the plane
crash he was sure that it must of crashed due to some sort of
mechanical failure, due to the fact that it had been glowing red
for the entire time he viewed it. LANDOLFI stated he did not see

any flares in the sky or hear any explosion that night.

?5 265A4W%2590284ﬂﬂ{
CcC
'Eﬂ%%i]fﬁgﬁllk;—
-AUG 1 5 1996 /Oq
Fat-nehogxl -
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. . CHARLES LE BRUN, Date of Birth, May 29, 1951, was
lnterviewed at his residence, 33 Woodland Avenue, East Moriches,
New York, telephone number (516) 878-3040. ' After being advised
of the identities of the interviewing Agents and the nature of
the interview, LE BRUN provided the following information:

LE BRUN is an Assistant Fire Chief for the Air National
Guard. On the evening of July 17, 1996, LE BRUN was traveling
by boat to Moneybogue Bay en route to LARRY’s CRAB HOUSE for
dinner, which is near the United States Coast Guard Station.
LE BRUN was traveling with his girlfriend, LISA KEEGAN.

LE BRUN was neading due. south in Moneybogue Bay and
approached the first red buoy marker. At this marker, LE BRUN
would have started to bear westbound within Moneybogue Bay on
his approach through the Jessup Lane Bridge. LE BRUN was
traveling at less than five miles per hour in compliance with the

"no wake" law.

‘Just as LE BRUN reached the first red buoy marker,
at about the center of Moneybogue Bay, while facing due
south, he saw what appeared to be a boat flare shoot straight
up into the sky from the horizon beyond Dune Road. LE BRUN
advised that it was still light outside, and his initial
thought was that it was either a boat flare or fireworks.
Because it arose from south of Dune Road, LE BRUN knew that

it originated from the ocean.

He turned to his girlfriend, LISA KEEGAN, and asked
her to look. The flare was yellow-orange in color and shaped
like a round ball. There was no tail of smoke on the flare.
LE BRUN who is familiar with boat flares, advised that the
flare ascended at the normal speed of a boat flare. The flare
ascended straight up into the sky. It did not arc or curve.

The flare ascended for what LE BRUN estimated to be
'Q}\‘ about fifteen seconds. It then burst into a yellow flash,
slightly larger than the flare itself. LE BRUN thought
that the yellow flash looked a little like "heat lightning".

The yellow flash remained illuminated and descended. It ozBSUBCCj
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then burst again into a huge fireball, yellow-orange in
color. This second fireball was about twenty times the

size of the yellow flash.

LE BRUN did not hear any sounds as the flare
ascended, or when the vyellow flash and the huge fireball
appeared. The fireball descended and eventually LE BRUN
lost visual contact as it descended south of Dune road.

LE BRUN heard three explosions after he lost visual contact.
LE BRUN estimated that the entire event took about thirty

seconds.

At about the same time that he lost visual contact,
LE BRUN saw a National Guard helicopter traveling from
northeast to the south in the direction of the fire. The
helicopter headed south into the ocean over the Beach Lane

draw bridge.

LE BRUN offered to revisit the exact point at which
he saw the flare.

’ The interviewing Agents accompanied LE BRUN to his
23 foot boat to the point where he saw the flare. LE BRUN
stopped the boat at the first red buoy which is marked
number 4, located in the center of the Moneybogue Bay. The
buoy is the point at which boats would begin to make their
bearings westbound in order to travel through the Jessup Lane

Bridge and into Moriches Bay.

LE BRUN pointed his boat in the direction in which
he saw the flare. The compass reading was 173 degrees south.
The direction which LE BRUN pointed was about one quarter of a

mile east of the Jessup Lane Bridge.

LE BRUN advised that his girlfriend; LISA KEEGAN,
will be available tomorrow to be interviewed. She works
at the RABBIT’S FOOT in Center Moriches, telephone number
(516) 874-9162, between 10:00 am and 6:00 pm.
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Connectlcut telephone number 860~ 875-9349,
identity of the’ interviewing Agent" and-the
interview. MEHL then furnished the followlng inf'rm

fVAMQUDmKOVE—zandaR GR

approximately four-ﬁiles ‘due north’ ,
Bay, saw what he thought to be.a "paraéhut
the land into the sky above him.

’ MEHL described the flare that looked like a comet, with
a red fire ball and a red tail. Seconds later MEHL saw one: huge
explosion, occurring approximately 30 miles north east of them.

MEHL stated that the time frame from the comet-like
flare till the explosion lasted no more than 10 to 15 seconds.

He heard no noise.

MEHL estimated the flare could have possibly come from
Shelter Island or the "sound" side of Long Island.

MEHL noted that he has been fishing at night in the
Long Island sound for at least 12 years and has never seen a

flare discharged.

A
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MAUREEN O’DONNELL, Date of Birth: March 21, 1937, 6
Barker Lane, Quogue, New York 11959, telephone number: 516-653-—
9691, was advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent and
the purpose of the interview. O/DONNELL then furnished the

following information:

on July 17, 1996, at approximately 8:30 p.m., she was
sitting inside his home watching television with the windows open
when she heard what she described as a wterrific boom". There
was a slight pause of 10 seconds, then she heard four more quick
booms. She said the sound was similar to a sonic boom, the sound
the Concorde makes when it breaks the sound barrier. She stated
L it was a percussion more than a noise and she felt it more than
.+~ she heard it. She lives in florida most of the year and is

*  familiar with the sound of the space shuttle entering the
atmosphere, which she likened this sound to. She did not see

anything.
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) The following investigation was conducted by SA JOHN p.

KINTZING on July 23, 1996.

PHYLLIS TORNEY, 54 miles Pond Road, St. James, New
York, 11780, home phone number 516-584-6388, was telephonically
contacted at home. TORNEY advised that she was on S<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>